
5:30 P.M. – WORK SESSION – FIRE DEPT. PUMPER TRUCK DISCUSSION  
6:30 p.m.CLOSED SESSION PER M.S. 13.D.05  

Advice of Legal Counsel re: Threatened Litigation 
  

REGULAR WASECA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
TUESDAY, MARCH 20, 2018 

7:00 P.M. 
 

AGENDA 
         

1 CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

2 MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3 APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
4 PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 The Public Comment period of the meeting is for comments on issues that are not on the 

agenda.  Those wishing to speak must state their name and address for the record after they 
reach the podium.  Each person will have three (3) minutes to make his/her remarks.  
Speakers will address all comments to the City Council as a whole and not one individual 
councilor.  The Council may not take action on issues presented during the Public Comment 
period, but, when appropriate, may refer the issue to the City Manager for follow up. 

5 REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 
 None 
 
6 CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 A. Minutes – Regular City Council meeting – March 6, 2018 
 
 B. Minutes – City Council Work Session – February 27, 2018 
 
 C.  Payroll & Expenditures 
 
 D. Resolution No. 18-14 – Authorizing and Consenting the Assignment of a Development  
  Agreement 
 
 E. Resolution No. 18-22 -  Approving Lawful Gambling Premises Permit to Waseca Sleigh &  
  Cutter Festival Association at American Tap House & Grille 
 
 
  



City Council meeting 
March 20, 2018 – page 2 
 
 
7 ACTION AGENDA 
  
 A. Resolution No. 18-16 – Variance approval of Roesler Subdivision 
 
 B. Resolution No. 18-15 – Variance approval of Schumacher Subdivision 
 
 C. Resolution No. 18-17 – Variance approval of Utility Garage  

 
D.  Accepting Feasibility Report and Set Public Hearing for 2018 Street & Misc. Drainage  

  Improvement Projects #2017-06 and #2018-01 
 Resolution No. 18-12 
 Resolution No. 18-13 

 
 E. 3rd Street NE Reconstruction Project #2019-01 
  Resolution No. 18-20 

 
F. Resolution No. 18-18 - Street Light Charges 

 
 G. Resolution No. 18-19 - Amending Fee Schedule to include Fire Call Fees 
 
 H. Movie Theater Funding 

 
 I. Adopting Waseca Vision 2030 
  Resolution No. 18-21 
 
 J. Appointing Interim City Manager 
 
8 REPORTS 
 
 A. City Manager’s Report 
 
 B. Commission Reports  

 
• EDA – March 14 meeting  (Mayor Srp, Councilmember Fitch) 
• Planning Commission – March 13 meeting  (Councilmember Arndt) 

 
• Discover Waseca Tourism – Mach 13 meeting (Councilmembers Conrath, Fitch) 

9 ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
10 ADJOURNMENT 
 
 



MINUTES 
REGULAR WASECA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY, MARCH 6, 2018 
 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 
1 The regular Waseca City Council meeting was called to order by Mayor Roy Srp at 7:00 p.m.   
 
 Councilmembers present: 
 
 Mayor Roy Srp  Allan Rose 
 Ann Fitch  Mark Christiansen 
 Jeremy Conrath  Daren Arndt 
 
 Absent:  Les Tlougan 
 
 Staff present: 
 
 Danny Lenz, City Manager 
 Shelly Kolling, Finance Director 
 Mary Buenzow, City Clerk 
 

MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
2 A moment of silence was observed.  The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was recited. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3 It was moved by Arndt, seconded by Fitch, to approve the agenda as presented; the motion 

carried 6-0. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
4 None 
 

REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 
5 None 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
6 It was moved by Conrath, seconded by Fitch, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented; the 

motion carried 6-0 and included the following items: 
 
 A. Minutes – Regular City Council meeting – February 20, 2018 
 B. Payroll & Expenditures 
 C. Boat House Leasehold Mortgage Approval 
 D. Liquor License Application – Troy Tuma/Night Time Entertainment, LLC 
 E. Resolution No. 18-11 – In Support of Opportunity Zones 
 F. Final Payment – Insituform Technologies – Sewer Lining Project #2017-09 
  

maryb
Typewritten Text
6A



Minutes – Regular Waseca City Council meeting – March 6, 2018 – page 2 

 
ACTION AGENDA 

 
7A Fire Service Study 
 
 During the development of the 2018 Budget the Council approved soliciting proposals for the 

performance of a Fire Service Study from a qualified firm. City staff developed a Request for 
Proposal for the Fire Service Study and received three responses. All three firms offered 
different levels of services, experience and cost. The three proposals, and their proposed costs, 
are: 

 
 Cornerstone Consulting Services, LLC - $12,000 
 Emergency Services Consulting International - $31,714 
 Center for Public Safety Management, LLC - $45,555 
 
 After reviewing the proposals, staff is recommending the Council approve Emergency Services 

Consulting International (ESCI) to conduct the study. ESCI’s proposal was rated highly in their 
response to the required scope of services, provides expertise and experience in their 
understanding of Fire Department operations, specifically including full-time and paid-on call 
staffing and fit within the project budget appropriated for 2018. 

 
 There was some discussion. Councilmember Rose felt the study could be accomplished in-house.  

The City Manager stated there have been a lot of changes in this field and he did not think we 
can replicate what the consultants can do.  On March 20th the Council will be talking about a 
new pumper truck and it is important to make sure we are investing our money in the right way. 

 
 Councilmember Conrath commented he felt a lot of the concerns have been addressed already 

and he did not see a lot of changes that will be enacted by the study.  He stated he will vote 
against the study. 

 
 Councilmember Fitch stated there are always things that can be improved on and she did not 

want to put this off because we think we’re doing a great job.  Looking at efficiencies across the 
board is necessary and could also be done with other departments. 

 
 It was moved by Christiansen, seconded by Fitch, to approve the Fire Service Study as 

presented; the motion carried 4-2 (nay-Conrath, Rose). 
 
7B Updated Community Room Use Guidelines 
 Resolution No. 18-09 
 
 The City of Waseca adopted the Facility Use Guidelines for the Public Safety Building in 2014. 

Staff has reviewed the use guidelines based on its experience over the past several years on how 
the facility is used. The attached proposed changes provide additional clarity on the allowable 
uses, and information on what features are available when. The primary goal of the changes is 
to make it easier for local businesses and organizations to make use of the facility.  

 
 Key Changes to the Guidelines include: 

 - Identifying hours of operations from 8 AM – 4:30 PM 
 - Listing amenities available 

- Changes to three of the four user classifications to the following: 
o B: No cost to participate events hosted by local organizations/businesses 
o C: Cost to participate events hosted by local organizations/businesses 



Minutes – Regular Waseca City Council meeting – March 6, 2018 – page 3 

 
o D: Non-Waseca organizations/businesses 

- Changes to the fee structure to eliminate the cost for type B activities at the facility 
 - Removed the ability for residents to reserve the facility for private, personal events (i.e.  
  birthday parties, family/friend potlucks, showers) 

 
 The facility is not available for use, except for City sponsored or associated events, before 8 AM 

or after 4:30 PM, as this would require the City to provide staffing to ensure the security of the 
facility. If the Council would like to make the facility available at these times it is recommended 
that a charge of $50/hr be charged in order to cover staff expenses, and be contingent on staff 
being available.  

 
 It was moved by Fitch, seconded by Rose, to adopt Resolution No. 18-09, A RESOLUTION OF THE 

WASECA CITY COUNCIL AMENDING THE FACILITY USE POLICY; the motion carried 6-0. 
 
7C Approve Recruitment Firm Selection for City Manager Recruitment 
 
 The City Manager explained that staff has reached out to several search firms for proposals to 

perform the recruitment search for the City Manager position.  Three responses were received: 
 
 Minnesota Valley Council of Governments - $4,500 
 DDA Human Resources, Inc. - $17,000 
 M&A Executive Search, LLC - $25,000 
 
 The City Manager and the Finance Director both have experience with DDA (David Drown & 

Associates) Human Resources, Inc.  and think they would work very well in developing a profile 
of the community. 

 
 Mayor Srp commented he called all of the references for DDA, and they all spoke very highly of 

the firm. 
 
 It was moved by Rose, seconded by Conrath, to approve DDA Human Resources, Inc. in the 

amount of $17,000; the motion carried 6-0. 
 

REPORTS 
 
8A City Manager’s Report 
 
 The City Manager gave the following report: 
 
 The Parks Department is removing the boards from the Hartley Hockey Rink.  They are in a state 

of disrepair and the Hockey Association has decided to hold off on replacing them for now.  
 
 The Parks Department has been tentatively approved for a Statewide Health Improvement 

Partnership (SHIP) grant, with March 23rd being the final approval date.  The grant is for benches 
in various areas, bike stations, signage, etc. 

 
 The City will present the final Vision 2030 report presentation on Tuesday, March 13th at 3:00 

p.m. at the Public Safety Building.   
  



Minutes – Regular Waseca City Council meeting – March 6, 2018 – page 4 

 
 The City Manager, Finance Director and the Mayor have been working on the Interim City 

Manager search, and have received multiple proposals.  Mayor Srp will be meeting with three of 
the candidates and if any of the Councilmembers wish to meet with them as well, please let him 
know.   

 
 There was some discussion regarding ownership and condition of the Hartley Hockey Rink 

boards.  Councilmember Christiansen stated the boards were leaning, and it has been a safety 
issue, as well as being hard to pour a sheet of ice.   

 
 Councilmember Fitch wondered, if the Hockey Association doesn’t have money in their budget, 

would the City want to wait a couple years before pouring a sheet of ice at Hartley. 
 
8B Commission Reports 
  
 Park Board – March 6 meeting – Councilmember Christiansen reported that Board member 

Mike Francis is donating a park bench in memory of his wife, Carol.    The Park Director is 
working on trail naming, with suggestions of Parkridge Trail, North & South Trail, Doodlebug 
Trail.  The City Manager stated he will follow up with the Park Director as to whether there will 
be a recommendation from the Park Board to the City Council on this issue. 

 
 Councilmember Christiansen further reported the Park Board has been reviewing options for the 

Northeast Park signs.  He distributed examples, noting which one was preferred by the Park 
Board.  He commented that Oak Park has never had a sign.   

 
 In other areas, Councilmember Christiansen stated the Southview Park pavilion is due for 

repairs.  We have been tentatively approved for a $12,000 grant.  There is also discussion about 
connecting to the Freeborn County trail.   

 
 Mayor Srp asked Councilmember Christiansen for information about the Adopt-A-Park program.  

Councilmember Christiansen explained the program and stated they are still looking for people 
to volunteer for cleaning and maintaining parks.  Last year 13 of the 17 parks were taken care of 
by volunteers.  He thanked those volunteers and hopes to get a good number of volunteers 
again this year. 

 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
9 The following announcements were made: 
 
 Councilmember Fitch asked for blessing from the councilmembers to attend the National League 

Conference if there is money in the budget.  She stated she enjoys the League of MN Cities 
conferences and would love to go to the National Conference, which is in California this year.  
After brief discussion it was the consensus of the Council that Councilmember Fitch should be 
allowed to attend the National Conference in Los Angeles in November.   Mayor Srp commented 
he felt Councilmember Fitch’s presence would  be a very positive thing.  

 
 Councilmember Arndt explained that on February 20th there was a fire at Walmart in the meat 

area.  The store lost everything and in two weeks’ time everything was back up and running.  He 
expressed his thanks to the Cotton Team, and all the associates who came in to get the store 
back up.  He encouraged everyone to come back to Walmart, as the store is bigger and better 
than ever.  Councilmember Arndt added that all the items in the store are new and everything 
from the fire went to a salvage company. 



Minutes – Regular Waseca City Council meeting – March 6, 2018 – page 5 

 
  
 Councilmember Rose commented he is enjoying the snow. 
 
 Mayor Srp stated the night of the Walmart fire he went out to the store, but there was so much 

activity he came back the next morning.  He let the store know that the community was 
supportive of them and he was able to meet with Walmart employees that morning.  He was 
very impressed by their positive attitude.    

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
10 There being no further business to be brought before the Council, it was moved by Conrath, 

seconded by Arndt, to adjourn the meeting at 7:43 p.m.; the motion carried 6-0. 
 
 
 
      _______________________________________ 
      R. D. SRP 
      MAYOR 
 
___________________________________ 
MARY BUENZOW 
CITY CLERK 
 
   
 
 
 



MINUTES 
WASECA CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2018 
 
The Waseca City Council work session began at 6:00 p.m. in the Public Safety Building. 
 
Councilmembers present: 
 
Mayor Roy Srp  Allan Rose 
Ann Fitch  Mark Christiansen 
Jeremy Conrath  Daren Arndt 
Les Tlougan 
 
Staff present: 
 
Danny Lenz, City Manager 
Shelly Kolling, Finance Director 
John Underwood, Fire Chief 
 
Also present were Tink Larson and Jacob Stark , Waseca County News. 
 
Planning & Zoning Fee Waiving 
 
The City Manager explained this issue had arisen earlier this year when  a customer requested the Council waive 
the fees. 
 

• P&Z fees go to off-set the cost of review for exceptions 
– Items with fees require significantly more review 
– Require public notices and hearings to be sent 
– Require approval at meetings 

• Help off-set the cost of contracted planning services 
• Fees vary based on the typical amount of work required 
• City just increased fees for Building Inspections to help cover costs 

 
The City Manager stated staff would recommend against waiving fees, as it could lead to numerous requests that 
are unlikely to be approved, but could cost significant staff time in terms of reviewing, meeting with property 
owners, etc.   If there are a significant number of variances, the appropriate action may be to amend the Code, as 
opposed to continually granting variances and contemplating waiving variances and CUP’s.   
 
The City Manager stated if the Council has a desire to waive fees, we could contemplate a temporary exception 
for new construction single-family homes, but staff would need clear direction on what exceptions would be 
acceptable. 
 
Mayor Srp asked the Councilmembers if anyone was in favor of waiving fees.  It was discussed we would need to 
be consistent and would need a policy with parameters.  Mayor Srp felt this would be cumbersome.  
Councilmember Rose commented that circumstances happen every so often and the Council would need to be 
tough about following policy. 
 
The City Manager reminded the Council that someone can request a code amendment, or the council can initiate 
one under unusual circumstances.   
 
  

maryb
Typewritten Text
6B



Minutes – Waseca City Council work session – February 27, 2018 – page 2 

 
Councilmember Fitch commented she felt taking away the fees devalues the extra time staff puts into something, 
and she wonders what our staff would then be working for.  Mayor Srp commented that citizens always have the 
prerogative to ask if the Council can waive a fee.   The City Manager stated there have been times in the past 
when staff has recommended waiving fees in specific circumstances. 
 
Councilmember Arndt asked if fees can be waived for extreme cases.  The City Manager stated if there is a gross 
injustice or something, staff may recommend waiving. 
 
The City Manager stated we recently did an extensive overhaul of our zoning code and he senses no interest from 
the Council for waiving fees. 
 
Fire Response Fees 
 

• City has statutory authority to charge a fee for all emergency response actions 
– Fire, medical, rescue, false alarms, etc. 
– Currently have fees for false alarms 
– Charge on behalf of Rural Fire for all calls  

• 2018 Budget expects implementing fee for fire response 
 

• Staff recommendation on fees to charge: 
– Fire Calls: $500 
– Rescue Calls: $500 (to each party involved) 
– No charge for medical calls 

• Significant complexity with health insurance 
• Possibility to discourage medical calls even when truly needed 

– Other communities have wide variety if they charge and what they charge for 
– Would bill to individual, NOT insurance company 

• Fire & Rescue calls are frequently eligible for insurance reimbursement  
• State law allows cities to hold 25% of insurance proceeds on a house fire to ensure repair/secure of 

property 
– Would have to pass ordinance to implement 

 
There was lengthy discussion regarding charging for fire calls, how much to charge, what types of calls to charge 
for, i.e. minor calls, false alarms, etc.   
 
Councilmember Tlougan commented people feel this is what they pay taxes for.  The City Manager replied taxes 
would be higher if we didn’t charge for this.  The Fire Department is here for the residents at all times for 
whatever reasons.   
 
There was some discussion regarding the actual costs incurred on a call, versus the amount that will be charged.  
Mayor Srp commented he is concerned about what is fair.   
 
After further discussion it was the consensus of the Council to move forward with the Fire Response fees of $500. 
 
The City Manager noted there is a State law that allows cities to hold 25% of a house fire in order to require 
repairs according to the City’s Property Maintenance Code, and can withhold that amount until the requirement is 
met.   He asked if the Council wishes staff to explore this issue and provide more information.  It was the 
consensus of the Council that staff provide more information. 
  



Minutes – Waseca City Council work session – February 27, 2018 – page 3 

 
Tink Larson Field Operations 
 
The City Manager presented the following information regarding a proposed maintenance agreement with the 
Waseca Baseball Association for field maintenance of Tink Larson Field. 
 

• Grounds Maintenance 
– Developing agreement with Waseca Baseball Association for field maintenance 
– Agreement costs would cover appropriate insurance & consumables (gas, oil, etc.) 
– Storage of equipment allowed in Stadium, with appropriate proof of insurance 

 
Councilmember Fitch sated she is not comfortable with this arrangement, asking if the equipment used would be 
owned by the City.  The City Manager stated it may not be owned by the City.  This will be a contracted service 
and not a city employee.  They would also have to show they are insured and would also need to have workers 
compensation insurance.  He added it would not be contingent on one person doing all the maintenance, i.e. if 
someone were to go on vacation, there would need to be someone else available. 
 
Mayor Srp asked if there is a concern that future councils could possibly change this agreement.   The City 
Manager stated that would not be the case.  
 
The City Manager explained there would be an agreement with the Waseca Baseball Association for maintenance 
of the field.   Mayor Srp asked if the Baseball Association could hire a lawn care service for the maintenance.  The 
City Manager stated that would be possible, but the service would also have to meet our insurance requirements.    
He added if we were to notice the arrangement were changing significantly, the City would want to revisit it. 
 
Councilmember Conrath asked if there is a financial benefit to having the Baseball Association do the  
maintenance.  The City Manager stated that information has not been worked out.  He added the City staff 
probably won’t maintain the field to quite the level it has been currently maintained, however we haven’t been 
paying for maintenance of the field.   
 
Tink Larson who was present in the audience, commented for the 50 years he has maintained the field, he has 
never been paid.  
 
Mayor Srp asked what the taxpayers had been paying for.  The City Manager stated the City has always paid for 
maintenance of the structure.   The new structure will be concrete but we will still have regular general 
maintenance costs.   

 
• Concessions Operations 

– City would be responsible for all concessions operations 
• Menu, staffing, payment handling, ordering, training, etc.  
• Would staff as appropriate and as employees available 
• All revenue generated would be retained by the City 

– Alternate to explore 
• Partner with School District/Community Education for staffing 
• Revenue split, with half going to fund local groups 

• Other half would cover stadium maintenance 
• Would reduce staffing burden on City 
• City would maintain oversight of operations 

– Open Issue: Alcohol sales for non-school district events 
 
  



Minutes – Waseca City Council work session – February 27, 2018 – page 4 

 
Mayor Srp commented this park is similar to the water park.  Tink Larson Field has been a premier park in the 
community since 1938, and it is important it is dressed up.  He felt City employees would be capable of 
maintaining it but it would be difficult. 
 
Regarding concessions, the City Manager explained the City would be responsible for all concessions operations as 
employees are available.  The revenue generated would be retained by the City for maintenance.  The City is 
looking at partnering with Community Ed, so they could provide staffing and the City would split the revenue.  The 
concessions could be used for fundraising activities, but supply ordering,  payments,  etc., would all go through 
the City.   
 
Councilmember Christiansen asked if the Baseball Association would be interested in working the concessions.  
The City Manager stated they have not indicated an interest in doing that.  Councilmember Christiansen 
expressed concern that he wants a responsible person to be present in the concession stand.  The Baseball 
Association could recoup some of the costs through concessions to use toward maintenance of the field. 
 
The City Manager commented that issue came up during discussion about the movie theater, that groups 
wouldn’t have to do so many fundraisers and could tie into Community Ed.  The original concept was that this 
would be a revenue source for them.  As it is, the City is going to have a much bigger hand in operations of 
concessions, as it will be a City function on City property. 
 
Councilmember Fitch stated she felt the Water Park staff would want to get hours at the concession stand.  She 
would like the revenue from the stadium to stay with the stadium. 
 
Councilmember Christiansen asked if it is difficult to get people.  The City Manager stated we have not gotten into 
that yet, as it was thought the Baseball Association would be interested in running the concessions and then we 
found out they are not.  We want to be consistent with the water park, and someone from the water park would 
know how to operate the equipment and do the ordering.   Councilmember Conrath commented that times have 
changed and it seems to be harder to get people to work.  The City Manager stated the City does a lot of work to 
try to accommodate staff and student schedules during the summer.  Councilmember Fitch suggested there may 
be some adults interested in working.  The Finance Director commented 15 is the lowest age for workers but the 
City tries not to hire 15 year olds. 
 
There was some discussion regarding wages.  The Finance Director stated the water park employees start at 
$10/hr and if they are a lifeguard they receive more.  If they come back they get a raise, and it can go up to 
$14/hr.  The City is also looking at restructuring because of the Beach House and Tink Larson Field this year.   
 
The City Manager raised the issue of alcohol sales at Tink Larson Field for non-school events.  The City would have 
to go through the licensing process, or hire someone with a catering license.  Councilmember Christiansen 
wondered if that is worth the hassle and liability; as if the caterer doesn’t make much money they may walk away 
from it.  It would also require having someone at least 18 sell alcohol and there may be days when we don’t have 
an 18-year old available to work. 
 
There being no further discussion, the work session ended at 7:15 p.m. 
 
 
      ___________________________________________ 
      R. D. SRP 
      MAYOR 
__________________________________ 
MARY BUENZOW 
CITY CLERK 



LIST OF EXPENDITURES

=======================================================================

City Council 4,250.00
Streets 23,428.04
Parks 9,355.97
Wastewater 10,605.41
Utility Administration 3,995.35
Utility Billing 7,385.61
Electric  12,861.18
Water 5,619.13
Building and Code Compliance 2,280.83
Police 49,037.60
Administration 6,707.08
Community Aides 830.00
Fire 8,403.25
Volunteer Fire Department 650.03
Election Judges 0.00
PEG 1,495.44
Finance 9,815.56
Connections 3,713.59
Community Development 5,220.07
Engineering 10,030.09
Water Park 2,404.15
Econ Development 2,344.15

Total Gross Payroll 180,432.53     

*Less- Payroll Deductions (57,947.36)      

Net Payroll Cost 122,485.17$        

*These costs are included in Accounts Payable totals below

Accounts Payable

Expenditures dated:
March 3, 2018-March 16,2018
Includes check #'s 171711-151789
Bank ACH Withdrawals……………………………………...…………… 762,691.83          

        GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 885,177.00$     

March 20, 2018

6C



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 3/3/2018 - 3/16/2018 Mar 16, 2018  12:33PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

General Fund

03/16/2018 20180204 Personalized Printing Inc. Rural fire invoice Envelopes 101-13200-0000 147.70

          Total 101132000000: 147.70

03/16/2018 31820 ACH Internal Revenue Service FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 3/11/2018 101-21701-0000 16,055.69 M

          Total 101217010000: 16,055.69

03/16/2018 31814 MN Department of Revenue STATE WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 3/11/2018 101-21702-0000 7,860.23 M

          Total 101217020000: 7,860.23

03/16/2018 31820 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 3/11/2018 101-21703-0000 7,250.25 M

03/16/2018 31820 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 3/11/2018 101-21703-0000 7,250.25 M

          Total 101217030000: 14,500.50

03/16/2018 31816 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORD Emplr 1%  Pay Period: 3/11/2018 101-21704-0000 1,152.03 M

03/16/2018 31816 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORDINATED Employee  Pay Period: 3/11/201 101-21704-0000 7,488.44 M

03/16/2018 31816 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA POLICE Employee  Pay Period: 3/11/2018 101-21704-0000 5,460.79 M

03/16/2018 31816 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH DEF CONTRIBUTION/EMPL  Pay Period: 3/11/2018 101-21704-0000 117.40 M

03/16/2018 31816 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORDINATED Employer  Pay Period: 3/11/201 101-21704-0000 7,488.44 M

03/16/2018 31816 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA POLICE Employer  Pay Period: 3/11/2018 101-21704-0000 8,191.17 M

03/16/2018 31816 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH DEF CONT Employer  Pay Period: 3/11/2018 101-21704-0000 117.40 M

          Total 101217040000: 30,015.67

03/16/2018 20180188 Greater Mankato Area United Way UNITED WAY  Pay Period: 3/11/2018 101-21708-0000 28.00

          Total 101217080000: 28.00

03/16/2018 151772 NCPERS Minnesota - 8266711 LIFE INSURANCE - PERA  Pay Period: 3/11/2018 101-21711-0000 224.00

          Total 101217110000: 224.00

03/16/2018 31820 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 3/11/2018 101-21712-0000 2,414.68 M

03/16/2018 31820 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 3/11/2018 101-21712-0000 2,414.68 M

          Total 101217120000: 4,829.36

03/16/2018 31822 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  ROTH (AFTER TAX)  Pay Period: 3/11/2018 101-21713-0000 292.00 M

03/16/2018 31822 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  DEF COMP  Pay Period: 3/11/2018 101-21713-0000 275.00 M

          Total 101217130000: 567.00

03/16/2018 31819 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents 457 ICMA DEF COMPENSATION  Pay Period: 3/11/2018 101-21714-0000 640.00 M

          Total 101217140000: 640.00

03/16/2018 31815 AFLAC AFLAC AFTER TAX  Pay Period: 2/25/2018 101-21715-0000 291.95 M

03/16/2018 31815 AFLAC AFLAC PRE TAX  Pay Period: 2/25/2018 101-21715-0000 654.86 M

03/16/2018 31815 AFLAC AFLAC AFTER TAX  Pay Period: 3/11/2018 101-21715-0000 291.95 M

03/16/2018 31815 AFLAC AFLAC PRE TAX  Pay Period: 3/11/2018 101-21715-0000 654.86 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 3/3/2018 - 3/16/2018 Mar 16, 2018  12:33PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101217150000: 1,893.62

03/16/2018 31809 SelectAccount FLEX/HSA Reimbursement 101-21716-0000 1,810.10 M

03/16/2018 31813 SelectAccount FLEX/HSA Reimbursement 101-21716-0000 2,285.57 M

03/16/2018 31817 SelectAccount HSA DEDUCTION  Pay Period: 3/11/2018 101-21716-0000 469.83 M

          Total 101217160000: 4,565.50

03/16/2018 31818 MN Child Support Payment Center CHILD SUPPORT FLAT AMT  Pay Period: 3/11/2018 101-21717-0000 1,099.67 M

          Total 101217170000: 1,099.67

03/16/2018 31821 Delta Dental DENTAL FAMILY Employee  Pay Period: 3/11/2018 101-21719-0000 1,382.15 M

03/16/2018 31821 Delta Dental DENTAL SINGLE Employee  Pay Period: 3/11/2018 101-21719-0000 647.74 M

          Total 101217190000: 2,029.89

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 101-21720-0000 7,003.50 M

          Total 101217200000: 7,003.50

03/16/2018 151753 Fidelity Security Life VISION FAMILY Employee  Pay Period: 3/11/2018 101-21722-0000 33.36

03/16/2018 151753 Fidelity Security Life VISION SINGLE Employee  Pay Period: 3/11/2018 101-21722-0000 44.87

03/16/2018 151753 Fidelity Security Life VISION + ONE Employee  Pay Period: 3/11/2018 101-21722-0000 11.23

          Total 101217220000: 89.46

03/16/2018 151748 Connors Plumbing & Heating Inc. Reimbursment for permit overpay 101-32210-0000 50.00

          Total 101322100000: 50.00

03/16/2018 151748 Connors Plumbing & Heating Inc. Reimbursment for permit overpay 101-32280-0000 2.10

          Total 101322800000: 2.10

03/16/2018 20180218 Waseca Area Senior Citizens Center City Contribution 101-41110-4455 1,125.00

          Total 101411104455: 1,125.00

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 101-41320-1300 1,745.50 M

          Total 101413201300: 1,745.50

03/16/2018 20180177 A. H. Hermel Company Pop for vending machine and drop charge 101-41320-4945 16.35

          Total 101413204945: 16.35

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 101-41500-1300 3,871.62 M

          Total 101415001300: 3,871.62

03/16/2018 20180187 Flaherty & Hood PA February Legal Services 101-41600-3000 1,341.25

03/16/2018 20180187 Flaherty & Hood PA Labor and employment consult services 101-41600-3000 30.00

03/16/2018 151783 Waseca County Auditor-Treasurer Legal Services Contract Pmnt   101-41600-3000 5,370.33

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 3/3/2018 - 3/16/2018 Mar 16, 2018  12:33PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101416003000: 6,741.58

03/06/2018 151711 Metro Sales Inc. Credit for upgrade 101-41920-3100 404.49 V

03/16/2018 151765 Metro Sales Inc. Credit for upgrade 101-41920-3100 404.49-

03/06/2018 151711 Metro Sales Inc. Contract  101-41920-3100 2,031.17- V

03/16/2018 151765 Metro Sales Inc. Credit for early removal 101-41920-3100 703.72-

03/16/2018 151765 Metro Sales Inc. Maintenance agreement  101-41920-3100 530.02

03/16/2018 151765 Metro Sales Inc. Maintenance Agreement   101-41920-3100 500.00

03/16/2018 151765 Metro Sales Inc. Maintenance agreement 101-41920-3100 1,156.80

          Total 101419203100: 548.07-

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Month Website charge 101-41920-4950 11.98

          Total 101419204950: 11.98

03/16/2018 20180192 Innovative Office Solutions LLC Office Supplies 101-41940-2000 11.64

03/16/2018 20180192 Innovative Office Solutions LLC Hanging folders 101-41940-2000 7.53

          Total 101419402000: 19.17

03/16/2018 20180177 A. H. Hermel Company Plastic ware for Breakroom 101-41940-2170 22.06

03/16/2018 20180206 Red Feather Paper Company janitor Supplies 101-41940-2170 154.55

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Coffee Creamer for breakroom 101-41940-2170 9.94

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Coffee Creamer for breakroom 101-41940-2170 8.97

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Eating utensils 101-41940-2170 10.69

          Total 101419402170: 206.21

03/16/2018 151773 Pitney Bowes Inc 1st Qtr Lease 101-41940-3000 706.80

          Total 101419403000: 706.80

03/16/2018 151745 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats   101-41940-3100 19.20

03/16/2018 20180209 ServiceMaster of Mankato/Waseca Janitoral Services 101-41940-3100 1,556.00

03/16/2018 20180219 Waste Management of Southern MN February Service 101-41940-3100 162.00

          Total 101419403100: 1,737.20

03/16/2018 31811 City of Waseca February Utilities 101-41940-3800 2,584.95 M

          Total 101419403800: 2,584.95

03/16/2018 151739 Builders First Source Inc celing tile 101-41940-4000 195.98

          Total 101419404000: 195.98

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 101-41950-1300 1,275.62 M

          Total 101419501300: 1,275.62

03/16/2018 20180192 Innovative Office Solutions LLC Office Supplies 101-41950-2000 21.14

          Total 101419502000: 21.14

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 3/3/2018 - 3/16/2018 Mar 16, 2018  12:33PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

03/16/2018 20180220 WSB & Associates Inc WSB General Planning Services 101-41950-3000 2,079.00

          Total 101419503000: 2,079.00

03/16/2018 151785 Waseca County Recorder Foreclosures 101-41950-3200 1.00

          Total 101419503200: 1.00

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Credit for cancelled class 101-41950-3300 145.00-

          Total 101419503300: 145.00-

03/16/2018 20180179 APG Media of So MN LLC Ord 1060 & 1061 Hearing notice 101-41950-3400 53.63

          Total 101419503400: 53.63

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 101-42100-1300 10,161.50 M

          Total 101421001300: 10,161.50

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 101-42100-1301 1,468.40 M

          Total 101421001301: 1,468.40

03/16/2018 20180192 Innovative Office Solutions LLC Office supplies 101-42100-2000 80.67

03/16/2018 20180192 Innovative Office Solutions LLC Office supplies 101-42100-2000 112.20

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Animal Tags and Office Supplies 101-42100-2000 60.21

          Total 101421002000: 253.08

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Fuel for squad to return from MNJOA in Duluth 101-42100-2120 33.66

03/16/2018 151784 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-42100-2120 2,447.45

          Total 101421002120: 2,481.11

03/16/2018 20180181 Batteries Plus Bulbs Batteries 101-42100-2170 24.00

03/16/2018 20180206 Red Feather Paper Company Janitorial Supplies 101-42100-2170 28.45

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Accidental charge on City card 101-42100-2170 3.20

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Bottled Water 101-42100-2170 16.65

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Bottled Water 101-42100-2170 16.65

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Bottled Water 101-42100-2170 16.65

          Total 101421002170: 105.60

03/16/2018 20180189 Grotberg, Angie uniform allowance 101-42100-2180 87.91

03/16/2018 20180211 Streicher's Uniform expense 101-42100-2180 107.99

          Total 101421002180: 195.90

03/16/2018 20180214 Thornhill, Lawrence E. car detailing 101-42100-2220 56.00

          Total 101421002220: 56.00

03/16/2018 151737 Bock's Service Inc. tow expense 101-42100-3000 65.00

03/16/2018 151764 Martin-McAllister Conference 101-42100-3000 750.00

03/16/2018 151775 Shred-it USA LLC Shredding service 101-42100-3000 222.88

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 3/3/2018 - 3/16/2018 Mar 16, 2018  12:33PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101421003000: 1,037.88

03/16/2018 151745 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42100-3100 11.78

03/16/2018 151745 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42100-3100 11.77

03/16/2018 20180186 Culligan Culligan 101-42100-3100 128.95

03/16/2018 151755 First Source Solutions Drug Screen 101-42100-3100 51.25

03/16/2018 20180209 ServiceMaster of Mankato/Waseca Janitorial Services 101-42100-3100 423.82

03/16/2018 151779 Thomson Reuters - West February information service 101-42100-3100 220.50

03/16/2018 20180219 Waste Management of Southern MN February Service 101-42100-3100 51.38

          Total 101421003100: 899.45

03/16/2018 31810 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 101-42100-3200 887.20 M

03/16/2018 31810 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 101-42100-3200 50.92 M

          Total 101421003200: 938.12

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Taser Recertification 101-42100-3300 225.00

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Fuel to return home from HSEM Governor's Conference 101-42100-3300 40.50

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Taser instructor certification 101-42100-3300 435.00

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Meal during Swat Training 101-42100-3300 12.66

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Search Warrant Training 101-42100-3300 75.00

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Meal at MNJOA Conference 101-42100-3300 11.96

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Meal at MNJOA Conference 101-42100-3300 18.47

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Lodging at MNJOA Conference 101-42100-3300 286.98

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Fuel to return from MNJOA Conference 101-42100-3300 30.00

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Meal at HSEM Conference 101-42100-3300 25.85

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Meal at HSEM Conference 101-42100-3300 51.19

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Lodging at HSEM Conference 101-42100-3300 457.61

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Lodging at HSEM Conference 101-42100-3300 425.73

          Total 101421003300: 2,095.95

03/16/2018 151742 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-42100-3800 932.26

03/16/2018 31811 City of Waseca February Utilities 101-42100-3800 915.69 M

          Total 101421003800: 1,847.95

03/16/2018 151778 Tactical Solutions Radar maintenance 101-42100-4040 209.00

          Total 101421004040: 209.00

03/16/2018 20180185 Creative Product Sourcing Inc. - DARE Dare expenses 101-42100-4600 75.00

          Total 101421004600: 75.00

03/16/2018 151782 Waseca Community Education prevention programs 101-42100-4640 10.00

          Total 101421004640: 10.00

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 101-42200-1300 3,102.00 M

          Total 101422001300: 3,102.00

03/16/2018 151737 Bock's Service Inc. Fuel for #521 101-42200-2120 38.96

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 3/3/2018 - 3/16/2018 Mar 16, 2018  12:33PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

03/16/2018 151784 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-42200-2120 266.84

          Total 101422002120: 305.80

03/16/2018 20180182 Central Fire Protection Inc. Extiguishers 101-42200-2160 260.00

03/16/2018 20180182 Central Fire Protection Inc. Extinguisher refill 101-42200-2160 22.00

          Total 101422002160: 282.00

03/16/2018 151771 My-Lor Inc Name tags 101-42200-2170 142.35

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Blood Pressure taking supplies 101-42200-2170 64.30

          Total 101422002170: 206.65

03/16/2018 151754 Fire Safety USA Inc. Medallion for Front of Helmet 101-42200-2180 30.00

03/16/2018 20180196 Kahnke, Jon Uniform Reimbursement 101-42200-2180 39.99

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Credit for Returned Items 101-42200-2180 68.80-

          Total 101422002180: 1.19

03/16/2018 151751 Equipment Management Company Rescue tools maintenance 101-42200-2210 595.00

          Total 101422002210: 595.00

03/16/2018 151745 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42200-3100 11.77

03/16/2018 151745 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42200-3100 11.78

03/16/2018 151755 First Source Solutions Drug Screen 101-42200-3100 137.25

03/16/2018 20180209 ServiceMaster of Mankato/Waseca Janitorial Services 101-42200-3100 423.81

03/16/2018 20180219 Waste Management of Southern MN February Service 101-42200-3100 51.37

          Total 101422003100: 635.98

03/16/2018 151734 Ancom Communications Inc Pager Battery 101-42200-3200 33.50

03/16/2018 31810 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 101-42200-3200 60.92 M

          Total 101422003200: 94.42

03/16/2018 151770 MNFIAM Book Sales Exam prep Firefighter 1-2 101-42200-3310 161.00

          Total 101422003310: 161.00

03/16/2018 151742 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-42200-3800 258.04

03/16/2018 151742 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-42200-3800 932.26

03/16/2018 31811 City of Waseca February Utilities 101-42200-3800 915.70 M

03/16/2018 31811 City of Waseca February Utilities 101-42200-3800 29.64 M

          Total 101422003800: 2,135.64

03/16/2018 151734 Ancom Communications Inc Siren Maintenance Agreement 101-42300-4000 3,488.40

          Total 101423004000: 3,488.40

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 101-42400-1300 1,292.00 M

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 101-42400-1300 170.94 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 3/3/2018 - 3/16/2018 Mar 16, 2018  12:33PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101424001300: 1,462.94

03/16/2018 151776 Stantec Consulting Services Inc Wetland Conservation Act for Woods Edge Senior Housi 101-42400-3000 213.75

          Total 101424003000: 213.75

03/16/2018 20180183 City Building Inspection Services LLC Monthly Building Inspections 101-42400-3100 3,964.10

03/16/2018 20180199 Lenz Lawn Care & Landscaping Inc. Snow Removal 101-42400-3100 105.00

          Total 101424003100: 4,069.10

03/16/2018 31810 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 101-42400-3200 31.45 M

          Total 101424003200: 31.45

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 101-43000-1300 170.94 M

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 101-43000-1300 1,139.25 M

          Total 101430001300: 1,310.19

03/16/2018 151758 GS Direct Inc. Printhead for Canon Large Format Printer 101-43000-2000 467.19

03/16/2018 20180192 Innovative Office Solutions LLC mouse pad with rest 101-43000-2000 10.32

          Total 101430002000: 477.51

03/16/2018 151784 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-43000-2120 47.43

          Total 101430002120: 47.43

03/16/2018 151776 Stantec Consulting Services Inc Wetland Conservation Act Annual Repor 101-43000-3000 256.50

          Total 101430003000: 256.50

03/16/2018 31810 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 101-43000-3200 50.04 M

          Total 101430003200: 50.04

03/16/2018 20180179 APG Media of So MN LLC Director of Engineering Ad 101-43000-3400 225.05

          Total 101430003400: 225.05

03/16/2018 151736 Bellkato Corporation Repair/calibration of survey equip 101-43000-4040 250.00

          Total 101430004040: 250.00

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 101-43100-1300 2,690.01 M

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 101-43100-1300 99.32 M

          Total 101431001300: 2,789.33

03/16/2018 151784 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-43100-2120 3,385.26

03/16/2018 151784 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-43100-2120 5.00

03/16/2018 151784 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-43100-2120 287.56

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 3/3/2018 - 3/16/2018 Mar 16, 2018  12:33PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101431002120: 3,677.82

03/16/2018 151746 Cintas Corporation Cleaning Supplies 101-43100-2170 16.13

03/16/2018 151766 Mid-American Research Chemical Corp supplies 101-43100-2170 322.90

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Bottle water 101-43100-2170 18.75

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Tables 101-43100-2170 513.68

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Lumber supplies 101-43100-2170 383.96

          Total 101431002170: 1,255.42

03/16/2018 20180178 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform service 101-43100-2180 175.52

03/16/2018 20180178 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform service 101-43100-2180 161.85

          Total 101431002180: 337.37

03/16/2018 151748 Connors Plumbing & Heating Inc. Heater repair 101-43100-2230 1,788.32

03/16/2018 151748 Connors Plumbing & Heating Inc. Heater repair 101-43100-2230 1,988.32

          Total 101431002230: 3,776.64

03/16/2018 20180205 Precision Chiropractic and Wellness Medical Exam - Pre-Employment 101-43100-3100 73.00

03/16/2018 20180209 ServiceMaster of Mankato/Waseca Janitorial Services 101-43100-3100 286.00

03/16/2018 20180219 Waste Management of Southern MN February Service 101-43100-3100 145.30

          Total 101431003100: 504.30

03/16/2018 20180179 APG Media of So MN LLC Street/Sewer Maint worker Ad 101-43100-3400 173.30

          Total 101431003400: 173.30

03/16/2018 151742 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-43100-3800 258.04

03/16/2018 31811 City of Waseca February Utilities 101-43100-3800 29.64 M

03/16/2018 31811 City of Waseca February Utilities 101-43100-3800 861.07 M

          Total 101431003800: 1,148.75

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 101-43125-1300 697.41 M

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 101-43125-1300 99.32 M

          Total 101431251300: 796.73

03/16/2018 20180198 Kritzer Oil Company Inc. fuel for snow equip 101-43125-2120 1,455.44

          Total 101431252120: 1,455.44

03/16/2018 151741 Cargill Inc. - Salt Division Road salt 101-43125-2170 8,070.49

          Total 101431252170: 8,070.49

03/16/2018 31811 City of Waseca February Utilities 101-43160-3800 7,752.51 M

03/16/2018 151789 Xcel Energy February Service 101-43160-3800 670.90

          Total 101431603800: 8,423.41

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 101-43170-1300 149.45 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 3/3/2018 - 3/16/2018 Mar 16, 2018  12:33PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101431701300: 149.45

03/16/2018 31811 City of Waseca February Utilities 101-43170-3800 129.39 M

          Total 101431703800: 129.39

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 101-43220-1300 249.08 M

          Total 101432201300: 249.08

03/16/2018 20180191 Independent School District #829 City Contribution Com Ed Rec   101-45100-3100 8,333.33

          Total 101451003100: 8,333.33

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 101-45130-1300 1,033.60 M

          Total 101451301300: 1,033.60

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC SMRPA meeting in Owatonna 101-45130-3300 12.66

          Total 101451303300: 12.66

03/16/2018 20180179 APG Media of So MN LLC Quotes for Water park heater 101-45130-3400 48.75

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Facebook Ad for summer waterpark employment 101-45130-3400 5.00

          Total 101451303400: 53.75

03/16/2018 151742 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45130-3800 477.01

03/16/2018 31811 City of Waseca February Utilities 101-45130-3800 455.33 M

          Total 101451303800: 932.34

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 101-45200-1300 2,717.00 M

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 101-45200-1300 258.40 M

          Total 101452001300: 2,975.40

03/16/2018 151784 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-45200-2120 60.67

03/16/2018 151784 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-45200-2120 5.00

          Total 101452002120: 65.67

03/16/2018 151787 Waseca Soccer Club Soccer Goal at NEP 101-45200-2170 1,195.62

          Total 101452002170: 1,195.62

03/16/2018 151745 Cintas Corporation Uniform Service 101-45200-2180 10.05

03/16/2018 151745 Cintas Corporation Uniform Service 101-45200-2180 10.05

          Total 101452002180: 20.10

03/16/2018 20180203 Napa Auto Parts Parts and supplies 101-45200-2210 38.47

          Total 101452002210: 38.47

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 3/3/2018 - 3/16/2018 Mar 16, 2018  12:33PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

03/16/2018 31811 City of Waseca February Utilities 101-45200-3800 382.46 M

          Total 101452003800: 382.46

03/16/2018 20180209 ServiceMaster of Mankato/Waseca Monthly Janitorial Services (Library) 101-45500-3100 790.00

03/16/2018 20180219 Waste Management of Southern MN February Service 101-45500-3100 27.55

          Total 101455003100: 817.55

03/16/2018 151742 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45500-3800 1,068.75

03/16/2018 31811 City of Waseca February Utilities 101-45500-3800 728.91 M

          Total 101455003800: 1,797.66

03/16/2018 151746 Cintas Corporation First aid cabinet supplies 101-49210-4940 24.59

          Total 101492104940: 24.59

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 101-49220-1540 518.00 M

03/16/2018 31821 Delta Dental March Cobra 101-49220-1540 68.92 M

03/16/2018 151753 Fidelity Security Life March Cobra 101-49220-1540 6.41

          Total 101492201540: 593.33

          Total General Fund: 205,751.98

Airport

03/16/2018 151777 Stensrud Aviation Airport Contract Payment   230-49810-3100 2,000.00

          Total 230498103100: 2,000.00

03/16/2018 31811 City of Waseca February Utilities 230-49810-3800 41.82 M

          Total 230498103800: 41.82

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Jewison UCC Termination Filing 230-49810-4500 20.00

          Total 230498104500: 20.00

          Total Airport: 2,061.82

Economic Development-General f

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 261-46700-1300 646.00 M

          Total 261467001300: 646.00

          Total Economic Development-General f: 646.00

Safe Haven Grant

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 279-46350-1300 2,049.90 M

          Total 279463501300: 2,049.90

03/16/2018 31810 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 279-46350-3200 50.92 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 3/3/2018 - 3/16/2018 Mar 16, 2018  12:33PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 279463503200: 50.92

          Total Safe Haven Grant: 2,100.82

PEG Channel

03/16/2018 20180192 Innovative Office Solutions LLC Office Supplies 290-41920-2170 23.76

03/16/2018 20180192 Innovative Office Solutions LLC Labels 290-41920-2170 28.32

          Total 290419202170: 52.08

          Total PEG Channel: 52.08

Water

03/16/2018 151742 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 601-49401-3800 265.35

03/16/2018 31811 City of Waseca February Utilities 601-49401-3800 9,090.58 M

03/16/2018 151789 Xcel Energy February Service 601-49401-3800 181.37

          Total 601494013800: 9,537.30

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 601-49430-1300 518.00 M

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 601-49430-1300 849.76 M

          Total 601494301300: 1,367.76

03/16/2018 151784 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 601-49430-2120 518.46

          Total 601494302120: 518.46

03/16/2018 151745 Cintas Corporation Uniform Service 601-49430-2180 3.90

03/16/2018 151745 Cintas Corporation Uniform Service   601-49430-2180 3.90

          Total 601494302180: 7.80

03/16/2018 20180184 Core & Main LP Main Materials 601-49430-2230 321.76

03/16/2018 20180184 Core & Main LP Main Materials 601-49430-2230 314.37

03/16/2018 20180184 Core & Main LP Main Materials 601-49430-2230 306.57

03/16/2018 20180184 Core & Main LP Main Materials 601-49430-2230 233.45

03/16/2018 20180193 James Brothers Construction Inc. Main Supplies 601-49430-2230 744.00

03/16/2018 20180193 James Brothers Construction Inc. Main Repair Materials 601-49430-2230 465.00

          Total 601494302230: 2,385.15

03/16/2018 151781 Utility Consultants Inc Bacteria testing 601-49430-3100 180.00

          Total 601494303100: 180.00

03/16/2018 31810 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 601-49430-3200 40.01 M

          Total 601494303200: 40.01

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Water training and test class 601-49430-3300 140.00

          Total 601494303300: 140.00

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 601-49585-1300 271.32 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 3/3/2018 - 3/16/2018 Mar 16, 2018  12:33PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 601-49585-1300 511.13 M

          Total 601495851300: 782.45

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Headset Replacement Parts for Deb's Phone 601-49585-2000 22.83

          Total 601495852000: 22.83

03/16/2018 151765 Metro Sales Inc. Maintenance agreement 601-49585-3000 192.80

          Total 601495853000: 192.80

03/16/2018 20180200 MAS Communications Inc. Answering service - March 601-49585-3200 49.14

03/16/2018 151780 U.S. Postal Service Postage - March utility bills 601-49585-3200 433.98

03/16/2018 151786 Waseca Secretarial Service Processing utility bills-March 601-49585-3200 25.00

          Total 601495853200: 508.12

03/16/2018 20180204 Personalized Printing Inc. Envelopes & perforated paper 601-49585-3500 692.10

          Total 601495853500: 692.10

03/16/2018 151747 City of Waseca Customer accounts for Summit AR 601-49585-4320 57.85

          Total 601495854320: 57.85

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 601-49586-1300 155.04 M

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 601-49586-1300 426.36 M

          Total 601495861300: 581.40

03/16/2018 20180192 Innovative Office Solutions LLC Deposit Custom Stamp 601-49586-2000 6.44

03/16/2018 20180192 Innovative Office Solutions LLC Office Supplies 601-49586-2000 45.70

          Total 601495862000: 52.14

03/16/2018 20180197 Kennedy & Kennedy Law Office February Legal services 601-49586-3000 96.00

          Total 601495863000: 96.00

          Total Water: 17,162.17

Sanitary Sewer

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 602-49470-1300 896.66 M

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 602-49470-1300 99.32 M

          Total 602494701300: 995.98

03/16/2018 31810 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 602-49470-3200 40.01 M

03/16/2018 31810 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 602-49470-3200 40.01 M

          Total 602494703200: 80.02

03/16/2018 151742 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49470-3800 23.57

03/16/2018 31811 City of Waseca February Utilities 602-49470-3800 1,655.83 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     13

Check Issue Dates: 3/3/2018 - 3/16/2018 Mar 16, 2018  12:33PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 602494703800: 1,679.40

03/16/2018 151748 Connors Plumbing & Heating Inc. furnace repair @ NW lift 602-49470-4020 348.00

          Total 602494704020: 348.00

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 602-49480-1300 4,238.64 M

          Total 602494801300: 4,238.64

03/16/2018 151784 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 602-49480-2120 255.48

          Total 602494802120: 255.48

03/16/2018 20180203 Napa Auto Parts Parts and supplies 602-49480-2170 162.72

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Testing CL2 E-shut offs 602-49480-2170 15.00

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Oil for WWTP Thickener Poly Pump 602-49480-2170 66.00

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Lab and cleaning supplies 602-49480-2170 17.18

          Total 602494802170: 260.90

03/16/2018 151745 Cintas Corporation Janitorial supplies 602-49480-3100 15.68

03/16/2018 151752 FedEx Shipping 602-49480-3100 6.44

03/16/2018 151768 MN Department of Labor & Industry Air Pressure Inspection 602-49480-3100 10.00

03/16/2018 151781 Utility Consultants Inc Lab Testing 602-49480-3100 2,730.85

03/16/2018 20180219 Waste Management of Southern MN February Service 602-49480-3100 292.57

          Total 602494803100: 3,055.54

03/16/2018 151743 CenturyLink Symantec Addition 602-49480-3200 2.95

03/16/2018 151744 CenturyLink Internet Service 602-49480-3200 98.99

03/16/2018 31810 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 602-49480-3200 50.92 M

          Total 602494803200: 152.86

03/16/2018 151742 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49480-3800 296.93

03/16/2018 31811 City of Waseca February Utilities 602-49480-3800 491.08 M

          Total 602494803800: 788.01

03/16/2018 151776 Stantec Consulting Services Inc Birds Eye Foods Project 602-49480-4000 3,060.00

          Total 602494804000: 3,060.00

03/16/2018 20180194 Javens Mechanical Contracting Co. Fume Hood Replacement 602-49480-5400 4,794.00

          Total 602494805400: 4,794.00

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 602-49585-1300 271.32 M

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 602-49585-1300 511.13 M

          Total 602495851300: 782.45

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Headset Replacement Parts for Deb's Phone 602-49585-2000 22.84

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     14

Check Issue Dates: 3/3/2018 - 3/16/2018 Mar 16, 2018  12:33PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 602495852000: 22.84

03/16/2018 151765 Metro Sales Inc. Maintenance agreement 602-49585-3000 192.80

          Total 602495853000: 192.80

03/16/2018 20180200 MAS Communications Inc. Answering service - March 602-49585-3200 49.13

03/16/2018 151780 U.S. Postal Service Postage - March utility bills 602-49585-3200 433.99

03/16/2018 151786 Waseca Secretarial Service Processing utility bills-March 602-49585-3200 25.00

          Total 602495853200: 508.12

03/16/2018 20180204 Personalized Printing Inc. Envelopes & perforated paper 602-49585-3500 692.10

          Total 602495853500: 692.10

03/16/2018 151747 City of Waseca Customer accounts for Summit AR 602-49585-4320 110.89

          Total 602495854320: 110.89

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 602-49586-1300 155.04 M

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 602-49586-1300 426.36 M

          Total 602495861300: 581.40

03/16/2018 20180192 Innovative Office Solutions LLC Deposit Custom Stamp 602-49586-2000 6.44

          Total 602495862000: 6.44

03/16/2018 20180187 Flaherty & Hood PA February Legal Services 602-49593-5300 471.25

03/16/2018 20180187 Flaherty & Hood PA February Legal Services 602-49593-5300 72.50

03/16/2018 151774 Restoration Services Inc WWTP Tuckpoint Project 602-49593-5300 13,500.00

03/16/2018 151776 Stantec Consulting Services Inc WWTP Tuckpointing Project 602-49593-5300 3,672.75

          Total 602495935300: 17,716.50

03/16/2018 20180217 W W Goetsch Associates Inc. Rebuild Ejector Pumps (2) 602-49593-5400 9,756.00

          Total 602495935400: 9,756.00

          Total Sanitary Sewer: 50,078.37

Electric Utility

03/16/2018 151762 Lau's Meat Market Refund Sales tax charges 604-20210-0000 371.81

          Total 604202100000: 371.81

03/16/2018 31812 SMMPA SMMPA Power 604-49550-3810 400,383.03 M

          Total 604495503810: 400,383.03

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 604-49570-1300 140.61 M

          Total 604495701300: 140.61

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     15

Check Issue Dates: 3/3/2018 - 3/16/2018 Mar 16, 2018  12:33PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

03/16/2018 31811 City of Waseca February Utilities 604-49570-3800 88.63 M

          Total 604495703800: 88.63

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 604-49571-1300 3,102.16 M

          Total 604495711300: 3,102.16

03/16/2018 151784 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 604-49571-2120 354.54

          Total 604495712120: 354.54

03/16/2018 151735 Auto Value Waseca Parts and supplies 604-49571-2170 4.49

03/16/2018 20180195 JT Services of MN Locks 604-49571-2170 501.24

03/16/2018 20180203 Napa Auto Parts Parts and supplies 604-49571-2170 24.20

          Total 604495712170: 529.93

03/16/2018 151740 Cannon Technologies Inc/Eaton Load Control Units 3102 604-49571-2295 7,744.25

          Total 604495712295: 7,744.25

03/16/2018 151769 MN Valley Action Council Energy Reimbursement 604-49571-2340 75.00

          Total 604495712340: 75.00

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Tool Repair 604-49571-3100 129.47

          Total 604495713100: 129.47

03/16/2018 31810 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 604-49571-3200 80.02 M

          Total 604495713200: 80.02

03/16/2018 20180201 MN Municipal Utilities Association apprentice Training (KM, MA) 604-49571-4940 930.00

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Meal at MMUA Training 604-49571-4940 8.63

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Meal at MMUA Training 604-49571-4940 11.52

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Meal at MMUA Training 604-49571-4940 16.37

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Meal at MMUA Training 604-49571-4940 11.60

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Meal at MMUA Training 604-49571-4940 6.89

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Meal at MMUA Training 604-49571-4940 12.45

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Meal at MMUA Training 604-49571-4940 10.11

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Meal at MMUA Training 604-49571-4940 8.63

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Meal at MMUA Training 604-49571-4940 11.60

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Meal at MMUA Training 604-49571-4940 9.05

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Hotel Rooms at MMUA Training Kyle-Madison 604-49571-4940 89.90

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Hotel Rooms at MMUA Training Kyle-Madison 604-49571-4940 269.70

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Hotel Rooms at MMUA Training Kyle-Madison 604-49571-4940 179.80

          Total 604495714940: 1,576.25

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 604-49572-1300 311.97 M

          Total 604495721300: 311.97

03/16/2018 151788 Wesco Receivables Corp Pole materials 604-49572-2230 276.81

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     16

Check Issue Dates: 3/3/2018 - 3/16/2018 Mar 16, 2018  12:33PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 604495722230: 276.81

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 604-49573-1300 562.43 M

          Total 604495731300: 562.43

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 604-49574-1300 158.18 M

          Total 604495741300: 158.18

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 604-49584-1300 118.65 M

          Total 604495841300: 118.65

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 604-49585-1300 219.64 M

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 604-49585-1300 514.37 M

          Total 604495851300: 734.01

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Headset Replacement Parts for Deb's Phone 604-49585-2000 22.84

          Total 604495852000: 22.84

03/16/2018 151765 Metro Sales Inc. Maintenance agreement 604-49585-3000 192.80

          Total 604495853000: 192.80

03/16/2018 20180200 MAS Communications Inc. Answering service - March 604-49585-3200 49.13

03/16/2018 151780 U.S. Postal Service Postage - March utility bills 604-49585-3200 433.99

03/16/2018 151786 Waseca Secretarial Service Processing utility bills-March 604-49585-3200 25.00

          Total 604495853200: 508.12

03/16/2018 20180204 Personalized Printing Inc. Envelopes & perforated paper 604-49585-3500 692.10

          Total 604495853500: 692.10

03/16/2018 151747 City of Waseca Customer accounts for Summit AR 604-49585-4320 313.37

          Total 604495854320: 313.37

03/16/2018 20180179 APG Media of So MN LLC Waseca County News subscription 604-49585-4330 78.00

          Total 604495854330: 78.00

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 604-49586-1300 297.16 M

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 604-49586-1300 439.28 M

          Total 604495861300: 736.44

03/16/2018 20180192 Innovative Office Solutions LLC Deposit Custom Stamp 604-49586-2000 6.45

03/16/2018 20180192 Innovative Office Solutions LLC Office Supplies 604-49586-2000 5.92

          Total 604495862000: 12.37

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     17

Check Issue Dates: 3/3/2018 - 3/16/2018 Mar 16, 2018  12:33PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

03/16/2018 151767 MN Department of Commerce Assessment 604-49586-4330 1,174.56

          Total 604495864330: 1,174.56

03/16/2018 151750 Donahue Electric LLC House Conversions (3) 604-49593-5300 941.94

03/16/2018 20180195 JT Services of MN Conversion Materials 604-49593-5300 750.00

03/16/2018 20180195 JT Services of MN Conversion Materials 604-49593-5300 750.00

03/16/2018 20180195 JT Services of MN Conversion Materials 604-49593-5300 1,497.84

03/16/2018 20180195 JT Services of MN Conversion Materials 604-49593-5300 521.02

03/16/2018 20180207 Roemhildt Power & Design House Conversion 604-49593-5300 652.35

03/16/2018 20180207 Roemhildt Power & Design Historical Society Conversion 604-49593-5300 836.60

03/16/2018 20180207 Roemhildt Power & Design House Conversion 604-49593-5300 307.63

03/16/2018 20180207 Roemhildt Power & Design House Conversion 604-49593-5300 255.87

03/16/2018 20180207 Roemhildt Power & Design House Conversion 604-49593-5300 168.90

03/16/2018 20180207 Roemhildt Power & Design House Conversion 604-49593-5300 168.90

03/16/2018 20180207 Roemhildt Power & Design House Conversion 604-49593-5300 168.90

03/16/2018 20180207 Roemhildt Power & Design House Conversion 604-49593-5300 462.35

03/16/2018 20180207 Roemhildt Power & Design House Conversion 604-49593-5300 168.90

03/16/2018 20180207 Roemhildt Power & Design House Conversion 604-49593-5300 188.89

03/16/2018 20180207 Roemhildt Power & Design House Conversion 604-49593-5300 168.90

03/16/2018 20180207 Roemhildt Power & Design House Conversion 604-49593-5300 168.90

03/16/2018 20180207 Roemhildt Power & Design House Conversion 604-49593-5300 255.87

03/16/2018 20180207 Roemhildt Power & Design House Conversion 604-49593-5300 168.90

03/16/2018 20180207 Roemhildt Power & Design House Conversion 604-49593-5300 168.90

03/16/2018 20180207 Roemhildt Power & Design House Conversion 604-49593-5300 255.87

03/16/2018 20180207 Roemhildt Power & Design House Conversion 604-49593-5300 359.58

03/16/2018 20180207 Roemhildt Power & Design House Conversion 604-49593-5300 168.90

03/16/2018 20180207 Roemhildt Power & Design House Conversion 604-49593-5300 322.87

03/16/2018 20180207 Roemhildt Power & Design House Conversion 604-49593-5300 160.91

03/16/2018 20180207 Roemhildt Power & Design House Conversion 604-49593-5300 276.91

03/16/2018 20180207 Roemhildt Power & Design House Conversion 604-49593-5300 168.90

03/16/2018 20180207 Roemhildt Power & Design House Conversion 604-49593-5300 168.90

03/16/2018 20180207 Roemhildt Power & Design House Conversion 604-49593-5300 174.90

03/16/2018 20180212 Stuart C. Irby Company Conversion Secondary house Wire 604-49593-5300 2,200.00

03/16/2018 20180212 Stuart C. Irby Company Conversion Secondary house Wire 604-49593-5300 6,675.97

          Total 604495935300: 19,705.27

03/16/2018 20180180 Barr Engineering Company Substation Switcher Project 604-49593-5400 1,646.30

          Total 604495935400: 1,646.30

          Total Electric Utility: 441,819.92

Storm Water Utility

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 651-43140-1300 298.89 M

          Total 651431401300: 298.89

03/16/2018 31811 City of Waseca February Utilities 651-43140-3800 483.28 M

          Total 651431403800: 483.28

03/16/2018 151763 League of MN Cities 2018 dues 651-43140-4500 620.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     18

Check Issue Dates: 3/3/2018 - 3/16/2018 Mar 16, 2018  12:33PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 651431404500: 620.00

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 651-49585-1300 80.88 M

          Total 651495851300: 80.88

          Total Storm Water Utility: 1,483.05

Central Garage Services

03/16/2018 31823 Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN (ACH) April Health Insurance 701-43180-1300 1,688.44 M

          Total 701431801300: 1,688.44

03/16/2018 151784 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 701-43180-2120 291.84

          Total 701431802120: 291.84

03/16/2018 20180203 Napa Auto Parts Parts and supplies 701-43180-2170 19.23

03/16/2018 20180210 Share Corporation Kleen aerosol 701-43180-2170 138.41

03/16/2018 20180213 Terminal Supply Co shop supplies 701-43180-2170 122.50

03/16/2018 20180213 Terminal Supply Co crimpless solder kit 701-43180-2170 66.24-

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Welder Cover 701-43180-2170 170.99

          Total 701431802170: 384.89

03/16/2018 151735 Auto Value Waseca Parts and supplies 701-43180-2210 243.98

03/16/2018 151749 Deml Ford Lincoln Mercury Inc Latch 701-43180-2210 119.67

03/16/2018 151756 FleetPride Inc Chamber 701-43180-2210 1,071.30

03/16/2018 151756 FleetPride Inc Core Credit   701-43180-2210 550.00-

03/16/2018 151757 Genesis Cooperative Association oil 701-43180-2210 1,013.90

03/16/2018 20180190 H & L Mesabi clam bkt end plate edge 701-43180-2210 186.43

03/16/2018 151759 Harrison Truck Centers fuel DEF system repair 701-43180-2210 1,056.29

03/16/2018 151759 Harrison Truck Centers Core Credit 701-43180-2210 481.79-

03/16/2018 151761 Kibble Equipment Float spring and other parts 701-43180-2210 676.42

03/16/2018 20180202 MTI Distributing Inc. snowblower cutting edge 701-43180-2210 117.71

03/16/2018 20180203 Napa Auto Parts Parts and supplies 701-43180-2210 489.34

03/16/2018 20180208 Sanco Equipment LLC Hose Assembly 701-43180-2210 55.06

          Total 701431802210: 3,998.31

03/16/2018 20180215 Tool Sales Company tools 701-43180-2400 35.00

          Total 701431802400: 35.00

03/16/2018 151760 Huber Supply Co Inc Welding supplies 701-43180-3100 18.64

03/16/2018 20180216 U.S. Bank - CC Monthly charge for scan tool 701-43180-3100 149.00

          Total 701431803100: 167.64

          Total Central Garage Services: 6,566.12

Property and Liability Insuran

03/16/2018 151738 Braun Intertec Corporation Special Testing 702-49955-3610 564.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     19

Check Issue Dates: 3/3/2018 - 3/16/2018 Mar 16, 2018  12:33PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 702499553610: 564.00

          Total Property and Liability Insuran: 564.00

Equipment Replacement Fund

03/16/2018 151765 Metro Sales Inc. Copier purchase 705-49910-5400 29,683.00

          Total 705499105400: 29,683.00

03/16/2018 151776 Stantec Consulting Services Inc Water Park Boiler Project 705-49965-5400 4,722.50

          Total 705499655400: 4,722.50

          Total Equipment Replacement Fund: 34,405.50

          Grand Totals:  762,691.83

Report Criteria:

Report type:  GL detail

[Report].Amount = {<>} 0

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



 
 

 
Title:  Resolution 18-14 Requesting the Authorization and Consent to the Assignment of 

Development Agreement 
Meeting Date:  March 20, 2018 Agenda Item 

Number: 6D 
Action:  MOTION 

REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Resolution 18-24 

Originating 
Department:  

Finance Presented By: Finance Director 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Motion to Approve Resolution 18-14 Authorizing and Consent to the Assignment of 
Development Agreement 

 
BACKGROUND:  On August 2, 2000 the City of Waseca Economic Development Authority (EDA) approved 
TIF District No. 22 for the Charter Oaks Development. The requirements of the TIF were associated with 
meeting certain requirements for low and moderate income housing. The Certificate of Completion was filed 
with the County Recorder in October of 2002. The TIF is not scheduled to expire until 2027.  
 
The current owner of the property, Waseca Leased Housing Association, has sold the property to Park Manor at 
Academy Village. Under the terms of the Development Agreement the new property owner would need to agree 
to continue meeting the requirements of the TIF District in order to continue to receive the payments allowed 
under the TIF. The buyer has indicated their desire to do this. In order to facilitate this transfer the EDA agreed 
to approve the Assignment and Assumption of Contract.  Approval of the transfer of the contract would 
continue to provide TIF payments and require the properties to continue to be for low and moderate income 
individuals and households.  
 
At the February 14, 2018 meeting the City of Waseca Economic Development Authority (EDA) reviewed this 
information and passed Economic Development Authority Resolution No. 18-01 authorizing and consent to the 
assignment of development agreement.  To finalize the process, Council is requested to pass a resolution as 
well. 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Staff is recommending Council Approve Resolution 18-14 Authorizing and Consent 
to the Assignment of Development Agreement. 
 
 

Request for City Council Action 



 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  18-14 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND CONSENT  
TO THE ASSIGNMENT OF DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 
 

 BE IT RESOLVED by the Waseca City Council of the City of Waseca, Minnesota (the 
"City"), as follows: 

 
Section 1. Recitals. 
 

1.01. The Board of Commissioners (the “Board”) of the City of Waseca Economic 
Development Authority, Minnesota (the “Authority”) designated a redevelopment district 
in the City, denominated Redevelopment District No. 22 (the “Redevelopment District”) 
and approved a redevelopment program for the Redevelopment District (the 
“Redevelopment Program”) and established Tax Increment  Financing (Qualified 
Housing) District No. 22 (the “District”) within the Redevelopment District and 
authorized the financing of the Redevelopment Program as it relates to the District 
pursuant to a Tax Increment Financing Plan (the “Financing Plan”) pursuant to and in 
accordance with Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.124 to 469.133 and Sections 469.174 
to 469.1794, as amended.  
 

1.02. The Authority entered into a certain Contract for Private Development in Redevelopment 
District No. 22 (the “Development Agreement”) dated as of August 2, 2000, with Waseca 
Leased Housing Associates, Limited Partnership (the “Developer”). 

 
1.03. The Authority has issued a Certificate of Completion dated October 9, 2002, and 

recorded in the office of the Waseca County Recorder as Document No. 243343, 
certifying that all requirements of Developer, in its capacity as owner, with respect to the 
construction of the required Minimum Improvements (as defined in the Development 
Agreement) on the subject property have been completed. 

 
1.04. The Developer wishes to assign the Development Agreement to Park Manor at Academy 

Village, L.L.P. (the “Buyer”) as a part of the sale of the real property described in the 
Development Agreement contingent upon Buyer’s agreement to assume those remaining 
obligations under the Development Agreement requiring that the subject property be 
owned and operated subject to the restrictions as set forth in the Development 
Agreement. 

 
1.05. The Development Agreement requires the Authority to consent to any assignment of the 

Development Agreement.  

Section 2. Authorization and Consent. 

2.01. There has been prepared and presented to the Board for its consideration a certain 
Assignment and Assumption of Contract for Private Development Agreement (the “Assignment 
Agreement”) by and among Developer, Buyer, and the Authority.  



2.02.  The Board hereby grants its consent to the assignment of the Development and approves 
the Assignment Agreement, together with any related documents necessary in connection therewith 
(collectively, the “Assignment Documents”) substantially in the form presented to the Board, and hereby 
authorizes the Board President and Secretary, in their discretion and at such time, if any, as they may 
deem appropriate, to execute the same on behalf of the Authority, and to carry out, on behalf of the 
Authority, the Authority’s obligations thereunder.  

2.03. The approval hereby given to the Assignment Documents includes approval of such 
additional details therein as may be necessary and appropriate and such modifications thereof, deletions 
therefrom and additions thereto as may be necessary and appropriate and approved by legal counsel to the 
Authority and by the officers authorized herein to execute said documents prior to their execution; and 
said officers are hereby authorized to approve said changes on behalf of the Authority.  The execution of 
any instrument by the appropriate officers of the Authority herein authorized shall be conclusive evidence 
of the approval of such document in accordance with the terms hereof.  In the event of absence or 
disability of the officers, any of the documents authorized by this Resolution to be executed may be 
executed without further act or authorization of the Board by any duly designated acting official, or by 
such other officer or officers of the Board as, in the opinion of the counsel to the Authority, may act in 
their behalf. 

2.04. Upon execution and delivery of the Assignment Documents, the officers and employees of 
the Authority are hereby authorized and directed to take or cause to be taken such actions as may be 
necessary on behalf of the Authority to implement the Assignment Documents.  

 Adopted this 20th day of March 2018. 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      R. D. SRP 
      MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
MARY BUENZOW 
CITY CLERK 
  
 









  
  

Title:  Resolution No. 18-16 Approving a Preliminary and Final Plat for the West Acre 
Subdivision located at the unaddressed property at the southwest corner of 10th St 
NW and 9th Ave NW: PID 12.007.0100 
 

Meeting Date:  March 20, 2018 Agenda Item Number: 7A 
Action: MOTION 

RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting Documents: Resolution No. 18-16 
PC Memo 

Originating 
Department:  

Community Development Presented By: City Manager 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: Consider Adopting Resolution No.18-16 approving a Preliminary 
& Final Plat located at the unaddressed property at the southwest corner of 10th St 
NW and 9th Ave NW: PID 12.007.0100 
. 

 
BACKGROUND: Edward C. Roesler & Barbara A. Roesler are requesting approval of a Preliminary & Final 
Plat for the West Acre Subdivision.  

 
The property is located at the unaddressed property at the southwest corner of 10th St NW and 9th Ave NW: PID 
12.007.0100. The property is currently 28.36 acres. The property owner is requesting a subdivision to create one 
1.02 acre lot for a single family home in the NE corner, with the remaining property to be an outlot with 
continued agricultural use. Waseca County, MnDOT, and the DNR have all reviewed the submitted plans. 
 
POLICY QUESTION: City Council has the authority to approve Preliminary and Final Plats. 
 
ADVISORY BOARD RECOMMENDATION:  The Planning Commission held a public hearing on the 
request on March 13, 2018.  There were six public comments with no opposition. Based on findings, the 
Planning Commission voted to recommend approval of the Preliminary Plat and Final Plat by a vote of 5-0.     
  
RECOMMENDATION: Motion to adopt Resolution No. 18-16 Approving a Preliminary Plat and a Final Plat 
for the West Acre Subdivision. 

Request for City Council Action 



   Building a legacy – your legacy.  701 Xenia Avenue South 
 Suite 300 

 Minneapolis, MN 55416 
 Tel:  763-541-4800    
      Fax:  763-541-1700 
 

 
Equal Opportunity Employer 

 wsbeng.com  
  K:\011114-000\Admin\Docs\Roesler SR Final .docx 

CITY OF WASECA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

To:   Planning Commission Members 
   Danny Lenz, City Manager 

From:   Molly Patterson-Lundgren, AICP, City Planner 
   Tom Kellogg, PE, City Engineer 

Hannah Rybak, City Planner 
    

Date:   March 5, 2018 
   Planning Commission Regular Meeting for March 13, 2018 

WSB Project No. 011114-000 

Request: Request for approval of a Preliminary and Final Plat for the creation of one 
single-family residential lot and one outlot on the property located at PID: 
12.007.0100. 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

Applicant/Owner: Edward & Barbara Roesler   

Location:  Unaddressed property at the southwest corner of 10th St. NW and 9th Ave. NW  

Existing Land Use / Agriculture; zoned: A-1 Agricultural District & LR Limited Residential District   
Zoning: 

Surrounding Land North:  Residential; zoned R-2 Urban Residential District  
Use / Zoning:                East:  Single Family Residential; zoned R-1 Suburban Residential District 

South:  Agricultural; zoned LR Limited Residential District (Waseca County) 
Shoreland Overlay zone covers a portion of the property from Loon Lake 

West:  Agricultural; zoned A-1 Agriculture Protection District (Waseca County) 

Comprehensive Plan: The Comprehensive Plan 2013 guides this property for Low Density Residential 
land use. 

Deadline for Agency Application Date:   02-06-18 
Action: 60 Days:    04-07-18 
 Extension Letter Mailed: N/A 
   120 Days:   06-06-18 



2 

 

CONSIDERATIONS RELATING TO THE REQUEST 
 
1. Overview.  The Applicant is proposing to split the existing 28.36-acre property into one buildable lot 

and one outlot. The property is currently undeveloped and used for agricultural purposes. The 
property is located within Woodville Township, in Waseca County. It is immediately adjacent to 
Waseca City Limits. The current zoning of the property is split by a line running from the northeast 
corner to the southwest corner. The northern portion is zoned A-1 Agricultural Protection District 
and the southern portion is zoned LR Limited Residential District. For the purposes of zoning within 
this subdivision, we will evaluate it under the A-1 District standards, as they are the most restrictive.  

Following the subdivision, Lot 1, Block 1 is proposed to be annexed into the City of Waseca and 
developed for a single-family residence. Outlot A is proposed to remain in Waseca County and 
continue to be used for agriculture.  

Although the property is located in Waseca County, the City of Waseca is processing the subdivision 
based on the City’s Subdivision Ordinance. The newly created lots will be required to meet County 
zoning requirements, but all other considerations will be based on the City’s Subdivision Ordinance. 

2. Ordinance Authority. 

Waseca MN Code of Ordinances: Chapter 151 Subdivision Regulations 

Waseca County Unified Development Code: Article 6 Zoning District Regulations  

PRELIMINARY PLAT REVIEW  

1. Conformance with the Comprehensive Plan. The future land use map guides the subject property 
as “Low Density Residential” in the Comprehensive Plan 2013. The proposed subdivision is 
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.   

2. Lots.  

a) Consistency with Lot Requirements of the A-1 Zoning District.  The proposed lots within the 
subdivision must adhere to the following dimensional standards: 

Standard 
Required in A-1 
Zoning District 

Proposed 

Lot Area 1 acre 
Lot 1, Block 1: 1.02 acres  
Outlot A: 26.29 acres 

Lot Width1 150 Feet 
Lot 1, Block 1: 160 ft. 
Outlot A: 836.87 ft.  

       

Both lots, as proposed, meet all dimensional requirements of the A-1 Zoning District. Criteria 
met.    

b) Depth. To prevent narrow, deep lots, the depth of a lot should not exceed 2 ¼ times the 
width of the street frontage. Criteria met.  

c) Future Arrangements. When extra territorial parcels of land are subdivided into lots of one 
acre or larger, the plat shall be designed and shall show, in dashed lines, how lots can be 
resubdivided at some future date when public sanitary sewers are available.  
 
The Applicant has shown the proposed placement of the home on Lot 1. It is located as far 
to the east as setback requirements allow, which would make it possible to split Lot 1 in half 
in the future to create an additional lot. Criteria met. 
 

                                                           

 



3 

 

The property is also partially covered by the Shoreland Overlay zoning, mostly on the 
proposed Outlot A.  Lot size, coverage, width and coverage standards are met.  The DNR was 
provided the required notification and indicated they had no comments.  Criteria met.  

3. Streets.  

No Additional streets are proposed for construction at this time under this plat.  The southern 
portion of 9th Avenue is platted here as is Lake Street Northwest (where the roads already exists) 
and the sketch plan/ghost plat illustrates how a connection might be made through this 
property at some point in the future.  Criteria met.  

4. Public Easements. 

a) Ten-foot wide drainage and utility easements shall be required along the plat boundary lines 
and street right-of-ways.  All easements shall be continuous from block to block. Criteria met.  

b) Easements for storm sewer, sanitary sewer or water shall be at least 20 feet wide. Additional 
width shall be provided when more than one utility is in the same easement, or when needed to 
safely excavate to the depth of the utility.  The easements shall have continuity of alignment 
from block to block.  Utility easements shall be kept free of any vegetation or structures which 
would interfere with the free movement of utility service vehicles. Criteria met.  

5. Sidewalks.  

Section 151.047, A: states that “sidewalks shall be included within the dedicated non-pavement 
right-of-way on at least one side of all streets.  This provision shall not apply to cul-de-sacs, except 
as a link to trails or other sidewalks as required by the Waseca City Council.  A recommendation as 
to the location of sidewalks within areas to be platted shall be provided by the Community 
Development Director.  These recommendations will be included in plans provided to the Waseca 
City Council with the preliminary plat.” 

A sidewalk is already in place on the other side of 10th Street, east of the proposed plat.  The 
Applicant has dedicated a sufficient amount of right-of-way to provide for future sidewalks on the 
west side of 10th and on the north of the plat along Ninth Avenue. No sidewalks shall be required to 
be constructed with this subdivision. Criteria met.  

6. Pedestrian Walkways and Trails.  

The comprehensive plan identifies a trail connection in the vicinity of the property.  The Conceptual 
Trail Plan Map (Map 5-6) shows a future trail utilizing 120th Street to the west and 9th Avenue NW 
(an extension of that) on the north side of this property.  That portion of the 9th Avenue right of way 
being platted north of Lot 1, Block 1 of this plat is sufficiently wide to provide space for sidewalk or 
trail in that segment.  The Sketch plan/Ghost Plat which illustrates possible development of the 
proposed Outlot A in the future shows a park in the northwest corner of the plat.  That, along with 
additional easements on the north side (not shown here) would allow for the extension of a trail as 
identified in the Comprehensive Plan.  Criteria met.  

7. Parks, Open Space and Public Use.  Section 151.049, Subdivision 1, a: states that ‘In all new 
subdivisions, a percentage of the gross area of all property subdivided shall be dedicated for parks, 
playgrounds or other public use. The percentage shall be in addition to the property dedicated for 
streets, alleys, waterways, pedestrian ways or other public ways. If a proposed park, playground, 
school site, trail system or other public use shown on the comprehensive plan, then the area shall be 
dedicated to the public.’ 

Section 151.049, Subdivision 1, b: Cash Requirements: states that, ‘If the subdivision is small or does 
not include a park or public area shown on the comprehensive plan, or if in the judgement of the 
Council in the area proposed to be dedicated is not suitable or desirable for park/playground 
purposes because of location, size or other reason, the Council may require, in lieu of land dedication, 
a payment to the City.’ 



4 

 

The City has determined that no parkland dedication will be required at this time. The parkland 
dedication, a fee in lieu of, or a combination thereof shall be provided at the time of further 
subdivision of Outlot A.  The amount of dedication shall be based on the entire acreage of this plat, 
West Acre Subdivision which is 28.36 acres.  The “sketch plan”/Ghost plat submitted for Outlot A on 
the Preliminary Plat for West Acres indicates one possible scenario for future parkland dedication, 
however, the final parkland dedication shall be determined at the time of platting that property per 
parkland dedication requirement that time. Criteria met.  

 
8. Agricultural Buffers. 

Section 151.050 A states that ‘if a proposed subdivision abuts land zoned agricultural, house pads 
within the subdivision shall be designed so that they are set back at least 100 feet from the nearest 
agricultural district.’ In this case, the abutting agricultural land is also owned and farmed by the 
Applicant. Section 151.101 allows the Planning Commission to recommend variations from the 
requirements of this chapter if the Planning Commission is of the opinion that the variation does not 
affect the comprehensive plan or the intent of this chapter. Staff recommends that rather than 
requiring the buffer from the agricultural district, that it require the buffer from the agricultural use. 
This would allow the future home to be built on Lot 1 in its proposed location. If the buffer were 
required to the district, the future home would not be able to meet setback requirements. 

9. Conservation of Trees and Natural Features.  

Section 151.050 states that “In the subdividing of any land, due regard shall be shown for all natural 
features, such as tree growth, wetlands, steep slopes, water courses or similar conditions, and plans 
adjusted to preserve those which will add attractiveness, safety and stability to the proposed 
development.”  There are no such features in the proposed Lot 1, Block 1 of the plat.  A wetland 
delineation was completed by the applicant for this plat and the wetlands and wooded areas, all 
located on proposed Outlot A, are identified and located within a future outlots of the ghost plat.  
Criteria met 

10. Grading and Drainage Plans. 

The grading plan for Lot 1, Block 1, is in compliance with the code and is acceptable. If Lot 1, Block 1, 
were subdivided in the future, there will need to be a revised grading plan that does not direct 
drainage onto the newly created lot. Criteria met.  

11. Other Preliminary Plat Information. Section 151.054, A: states that “when a subdivider owns 
property adjacent to that which is being proposed for subdivision, the subdivider shall submit a 
sketch plan of the remainder of the property so as to show the possible relationships between the 
proposed subdivision and the future subdivision.” 

The applicant has provided a possible future layout for Outlot A. It has satisfactorily accounted for 
the wetland on site, parkland dedication, and City of Waseca lot and street requirements. The 
sketch plan includes: 

• Twenty-five single-family lots. The lots range in size from 13,936 square feet to 49,910 
square feet. All lots exceed the minimum lot area requirement.  

• 2.44 acres dedicated to parkland and a trail. This exceeds the eight percent minimum land 
area requirement.  

• The sketch plan has accounted for the wetland on the property, as well as additional 
stormwater management areas.  

• The street and cul-de-sac widths meet current Waseca City Code requirements.  
Criterial met.  

FINAL PLAT REQUIREMENTS 

1. The plat shall be prepared by a land surveyor who is registered in the state and shall comply with the 
appropriate provisions of Minnesota Statutes and of these regulations. Criteria met.  



5 

 

2. Identification and Description.  
a. Data, as required by the Director of Engineering, i.e., accurate angular and linear dimensions 

for all lines, angles and curvatures used to describe boundaries, streets, easements and other 
important features; 

b. Identification and description data as required for the preliminary plat; 
c.  Boundaries of the property, lines of all proposed streets and alleys, with their width, and 

other areas intended for public use; 
d.  Lines of adjoining streets and alleys, with their width and names; 
e.  All lot lines and easements, with figures showing their dimensions; and 
f.  An identification system for all lots and blocks. 

All of the above information has been provided on the Final Plat. Criteria met.  

3. Certifications.  
a. Certification by a registered land surveyor to the effect that the plat represents a survey made 

by him or her and that monuments and markers thereon exist as located and that all 
dimensional and geodetic details are correct. 

b. Notarized certification by owner, and by any mortgage holder of record, of adoption of the 
plat and the dedication of streets, utility extensions and other public areas. 

c. Certification bearing the signature of the County Treasurer indicating that all taxes currently 
due have been paid. 

d. Certification bearing the signature of the County Auditor indicating that all delinquent taxes 
on the property have been paid. 

e. Certification bearing the signature of the County Recorder indicating the document number 
(if any) and the date, book and page on which the final plat was recorded. 

f. Title opinion by a practicing attorney-at-law based upon an examination of an abstract of the 
records of the County Recorder for the land included within the plat and showing the title to 
be in the name of the owner or subdivider.  The date of continuation of the abstract examined 
or the date of the examination of the records shall be within 30 days prior to the date the 
final plat is filed with the County Auditor.  The owner or subdivider shown in the title opinion 
shall be the owner of record of the platted lands on the date of recording of the plat with the 
County Recorder. 

g. Certification bearing the signature of the Director of Engineering indicating compliance with 
M.S. Ch. 505, as it may be amended from time to time. 

h. Certification bearing the signature of the City Manager indicating date, month and year in 
which the final plat was approved by the City Council. 

All Final Plat criteria have been met.  

FINDINGS OF FACT  

1. The applicant is requesting approval of a Preliminary Plat and Final Plat at the property located at 
PID: 12.007.0100. 

2. The purpose of the subdivision is to create one single-family residential lot and one outlot.  
3. The subject property is comprised of 28.36 acres. 
4. The subject property is located within Woodville Township in Waseca County, immediately 

adjacent to Waseca City Limits.   
5. The subject property is located in the A-1 Agriculture Protection and LR Limited Residential 

Districts of Waseca County.  
6. The Preliminary Plat and Final Plat are in substantial conformance with the requirements set forth 

in the City’s Code as well as the Waseca County Unified Development Code.  
7. Waseca County, the Minnesota Department of Transportation and the Minnesota Department of 

Natural Resources have all reviewed the submitted plans.  
8. The proposed plan is in conformance with the City’s 2013 Comprehensive Plan.  



6 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat and Final Plat as submitted for the property located at 
PID: 12.007.0100 in Waseca, MN. 

REQUESTED ACTION 

Hold a public hearing on the Preliminary and Final Plat request and take action on a recommendation to 
be forwarded to the City Council for consideration at their March 20, 2018 meeting.   

 

  



10th St NW

123rd St

WElm
Ave

Bro
wn

Ave

Lo
on

La
ke

Pa
rk

7t h
Av

eN
W

362
nd

Ave
NW

362
nd

Ave

120th St

11th St NW
5th

Av
eC

tN
W

9th
 Ci

r N
W

9th
Av

e N
W

14th St NW
8th

Av
eN

W

10t
h A

ve
NW

11th
Ave

NW

Vista Villa Ct

Ro
esl

er 
Pla

t    
  

PID
 12

.00
7.0

100
 

Wo
od

vil
le 

Tw
p

Dis
cla

ime
r: T

he 
dat

a r
epr

ese
nte

d o
n th

is d
ocu

me
nt 

is
nei

the
r a

 le
gal

ly 
rec

ord
ed 

ma
p n

or 
a s

urv
ey,

 an
d i

s
inte

nde
d f

or 
ref

ere
nce

 pu
rpo

ses
 on

ly. 
Th

e in
for

ma
tion

pre
sen

ted
 ha

s n
ot 

bee
n v

erif
ied

 an
d n

eith
er 

the
 Ci

ty
of 

Wa
sec

a, 
nor

 its
 em

plo
yee

s o
r a

gen
ts 

ma
kes

 an
y

rep
res

ent
atio

n t
o t

he 
acc

ura
cy 

of 
the

 fe
atu

res
 an

d
dat

a p
res

ent
ed 

her
e w

ithi
n. 

Th
is 

ma
p w

as 
cre

ate
d

thro
ugh

 th
e u

se 
of 

sev
era

l c
ity,

 co
unt

y, 
sta

te 
and

fed
era

l 
dat

a 
sou

rce
s. 

Fo
r 

spe
cifi

c 
info

rm
atio

n
reg

ard
ing

 th
is m

ap,
 or

 to
 re

por
t e

rro
rs 

or 
om

iss
ion

s,
con

tac
t th

e C
ity 

of W
ase

ca 
En

gin
eer

ing
 De

par
tme

nt.

0
260

520
130

Fee
t

± Ma
p #

201
802

02-
0 | 

Da
te P

rint
ed:

 2/1
3/2

018

ßß

ªAT
O

S
E

N
NI

M 13

£ ¤1
4

To
W

at
er

vil
le

To
Ja

ne
sv

ille
&

Ma
nk

at
o

To Ne
w

Ric
hla

nd

To
Ow

at
on

na

Lo
on

 L
ak

e

R
oe

sl
er

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n

Lo
ca

tio
n



02/13 

APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION FEES (Non-refundable) Payable to City of Waseca 
Preliminary Plat: 
$500.00 Plus $10.00 per lot/outlot over 10 lots 
Final Plat: 
$200 (if not processed concurrent with preliminary plat) 
Recording Fees Extra 

_____________________________________________________ ___________________________________________________ 
Name of Owner Phone Number  

_________________________________________________ ______________________________________________ 
Address of Owner E-Mail Address

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Property Address 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Legal Description of Property Involved 

_________________________________________________ ______________________________________________ 
Current Use Proposed Use: 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Current Zoning 
_________________________________________________ ______________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________ ______________________________________________ 
Name and Address of Surveyor Phone Number and E-Mail Address of Surveyor 
_________________________________________________ ______________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________ ______________________________________________ 
Name and Address of Project Engineer Phone Number and E-Mail Address of Project Engineer 

SUBDIVISION INFORMATION:

11. Subdivision Name ___________________________________
12. Quarter/Quarter __________________________________ Section____________________ PID # ________ 
13. Number of Proposed Lots __________________________ Number of Outlots ___________
14. Acreage of Development ___________________________

15.  Acknowledgement and Signature:  The undersigned hereby represents upon all of the penalties of law, for the purpose of
inducing the City of Waseca to take the action herein requested, that all statements herein are true and that all work herein
mentioned will be done in accordance with the ordinance of the City of Waseca and the laws of the State of Minnesota.  The
undersigned hereby consents that City of Waseca officials, employees, appointed commissioners and consultants hired by the City
may enter the property to inspect the layout of structures, proposed placement of planned structures and additions, and the
property’s site features and dimensions.

______________________________________________ ______________________________________________
 Signed Date 

______________________________________________ ______________________________________________
Signed Date 



LO
T  

 1
BL

OC
K  

 1
1.0

2 A
CR

ES

(A
dd

re
ss

: 1
00

1 9
th

 A
ve

 N
W

)

OU
TL

OT
  A

26
.29

 A
CR

ES

44
,24

0 S
Q.

 FT
.

FI
EL

D 
BO

O
K:

JO
B 

N
U

M
BE

R:
DR

AW
N

 B
Y:

LE
GE

N
D

3/
4"

 IR
O

N
 P

IP
E 

M
O

N
U

M
EN

T 
SE

T
M

AR
KE

D 
BY

 L
IC

. N
O

. 4
65

64
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

FO
U

N
D

LO
T R

EP
OR

T (
“G

HO
ST

” P
LA

T)
LO

T N
UM

BE
R  

    
   A

RE
A 

(SQ
. F

T.)
   L

OT
 W

ID
TH

 (@
 30

' S
ET

BA
CK

)   
LO

T D
EP

TH
 (A

VE
RA

GE
)

BL
OC

K 1

BL
OC

K 2

BL
OC

K 3 M
36

.1
14

95
4

RP
S

7.
0-

SE
C.

 7
-T

10
7N

-R
22

W
-3

2

R

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150

AutoCAD SHX Text
S E C. 7  -   T 1 0 7 N  -  R 2 2 W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N . W .   1 / 4   -   S . W .   1 / 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
W O O D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W O O D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10TH STREET N.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10TH AVENUE N.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK    1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK    THREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LOON LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W. 1/4 - S.W. 1/4 - SEC. 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK    ONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUNDHOLM   SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST - WEST CENTERLINE -  SEC. 7-T107N-R22W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9TH  CIRCLE  NW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11TH STREET N.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W. 1/4-S.W. 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 FOOT WIDE SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W E T L A N D 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K      2

AutoCAD SHX Text
14  STREET  NW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE - N.W. 1/4-S.W. 1/4 - SEC. 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
995.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1271.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W. 1/4-S.W. 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOVERNMENT LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 7-107-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
G O V ' T     L O T    4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S E C. 7  -   T 1 0 7 N  -  R 2 2 W

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W O O D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
H I N T Z     S U B D I V I S I O N      I

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 1/4 CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 7-107-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9TH AVENUE N.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K      1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT  A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.E. CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 7-107-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK    2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9TH AVENUE N.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH AVENUE N.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10TH STREET N.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE - NORTH 20 RODS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK 22 OF MISC., PAGE 287

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 7-107-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY LINE = N 00°02'20" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°44'26" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
330.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ASSUMED BEARING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.W. CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W. 1/4-S.W. 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 7-107-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.E. CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W. 1/4-S.W. 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 7-107-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELINEATED WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELINEATED WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELINEATED WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
33' UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC CABLE EASEMENT (1970)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
330.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
884.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
30°

AutoCAD SHX Text
923.62' SOUTH OF N.W. CORNER - S.W. 1/4 SEC. 7-107-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ALSO MISC. RECORD NO. 22, PAGES 283)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' SEWER & WATER EASEMENT (BOOK 22 OF MISC, PAGE 283-84)

AutoCAD SHX Text
670.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
870.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY EASE (2 RODS) BOOK 6 OF MISC, PG 505

AutoCAD SHX Text
27' ROAD ROW & UTILITY EASEMENT (257675 & 293563)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ALSO 257675 & 293563)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ALSO 257675)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELINEATED WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE  STREET  NW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°47'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°00'49" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°48'46" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°47'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
276.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°12'57" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°47'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°12'57" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
835.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
1238.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
243.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°47'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
276.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°00'49" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
995.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST  LINE N.W. 1/4 - S.W. 1/4 SEC. 7-107-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
378.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°47'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
40°08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°02'20" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°02'20" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 40°20'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°12'09" E - 444.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1210.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°12'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
483.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°12'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°47'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
341.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 40°20'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEED = 102.39)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B  L  O  C  K       1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
B  L  O  C  K       2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B  L  O  C  K       3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT  B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT    C

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSSIBLE  "GHOST"  PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.44 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' WIDE TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE  PARK &

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT    D

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER   POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT  F

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER   POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT E

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM- WATER   POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
22620 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
106240 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48390 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
205740     SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
43077 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13997 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' RAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' RAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' RAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODVILLE  MEADOWS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LOON LAKE THIRD SUBD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10TH STREET N.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\ROESLEED_PR\M36114954\CAD\C3D\114954_V_PLAT.dwg 2/6/2018 8:09 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE   IN   FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 7-107-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 12-107-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODVILLE TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. MARY TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE STREET NW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOON LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
9TH AVE. N.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD  U.S. 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
Horizontal Datum: HARN 1996 Waseca County Coordinate System

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCURRENT PROPERTY ZONE = A-1 & LR (IN WASECA COUNTY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 (TO BE ANNEXED)     44,240             160                        276 2                     34,026             122                        202 3                     34,312             129                        189 4                     23,774             104                        205 5                     22,763             119                        176        1                     23,897              96                        206 2                     16,156             113                        140 3                     16,800             120                        140 4                     15,272             127                        137 5                     14,745             126                        136 6                     15,267             115                        140 7                     14,589             102                        140 8                     20,453             114                        153 9                     23,786             114                        177 10                    16,502             107                        141 1                     42,012             160                        159 2                     49,910             128                        248 3                     24,643             114                        207 4                     17,828             110                        153 5                     16,948             102                        152 6                     24,085             114                        205 7                     25,596             122                        161 8                     20,159             124                        140 9                     14,940             113                        140 10                    13,936             100                        140 11                    18,305             162                        188

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1, BLOCK 1 TO BE ANNEXED INTO CITY OF WASECA AND TO BE ZONED R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION The NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Sec. 7, Twp. 107 North, Range 22 West, Waseca County, Minnesota, EXCEPT the North 20 rods thereof; AND ALSO EXCEPT: Beginning at a point on the East line of the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4,Sec. 7, Twp. 107 North, Range 22 West; said point being 330 feet South of the NE corner of said NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4; thence West parallel with the North line of the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 a distance of 57 feet; thence South parallel to the East line of the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 a distance of 444.14 feet; thence deflecting left 40°08' a distance of 102.39 feet to the East lineof the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4, Sec. 7, Twp. 107 North, Range 22 West; thence North along the East line of the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4, Sec. 7, Twp. 107 North, Range 22 West to the point of beginning.   Containing 28.36 acres.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner: Edward C. Roesler, as Trustee of the Amended and Restated Edward C. Roesler Revocable Trust; and Barbara A. Roesler, as Trustee of the Amended and Restated Barbara A. Roesler Revocable Trust. Edward & Barbara Roesler 36473 120th Street Waseca, MN  56093

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1960 PREMIER DRIVE MANKATO, MINNESOTA  56001 (507) 625-4171

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASECA, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE N.W. 1/4 - S.W. 1/4,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 7, T107N - R22W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDWARD & BARBARA ROESLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
_______________________________           Michael M. Eichers                                                     License Number 46564

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION I hereby certify that this survey, plan, or report was prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor under the laws of the State of Minnesota.

AutoCAD SHX Text
__________         Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2018



LO
T  

 1
BL

OC
K  

 1
1.0

2 A
CR

ES

(A
dd

re
ss

: 1
00

1 9
th

 A
ve

 N
W

)

OU
TL

OT
  A

26
.29

 A
CR

ES

44
24

0 S
Q.

 FT
.

SI
TEFE

ET
SC

AL
E

HO
RZ

.
80

16
0

0

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

H:\ROESLEED_PR\M36114954\CAD\C3D\FIGR-114954-PREPLAT-SITE.dwg 2/1/2018 5:03 PM
© Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2018, All Rights Reserved

ED
 R

O
ES

LE
R

 W
AS

EC
A,

 M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

SH
EE

T
DE

SI
GN

ED

DR
AW

N

CH
EC

KE
D

JL
F

DJ
B

JL
F

19
60

 P
RE

M
IE

R 
DR

IV
E

M
AN

KA
TO

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

  5
60

01
Ph

on
e:

 (5
07

) 6
25

-4
17

1
Em

ai
l: 

M
an

ka
to

@
bo

lto
n-

m
en

k.
co

m
w

w
w

.b
ol

to
n-

m
en

k.
co

m
R

DA
TE

LI
C.

 N
O

.

JA
SO

N
 L

. F
EM

RI
TE

2-
9-

20
18

43
86

9

I H
ER

EB
Y 

CE
RT

IF
Y 

TH
AT

 T
HI

S 
PL

AN
, S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
O

N
, O

R 
RE

PO
RT

 W
AS

 P
RE

PA
RE

D 
BY

 M
E 

O
R

U
N

DE
R 

M
Y 

DI
RE

CT
 S

U
PE

RV
IS

IO
N

 A
N

D 
TH

AT
 I 

AM
 A

 D
U

LY
 L

IC
EN

SE
D 

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 E

N
GI

N
EE

R
U

N
DE

R 
TH

E 
LA

W
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

 S
U

BM
IT

TA
L

R

9T
H 

AV
EN

U
E 

N
W

9T
H 

CI
RC

LE
 N

W

8T
H AVEN

UE N
W

11TH STREET NW

10TH STREET NW

8T
H AVEN

UE N
W

13
TH

 C
IR

CL
E N

W

12TH CIRCLE NW

10TH STREET NW

11TH STREET NW

R4
0'

R4
0'

R4
0'

36'
F-F

60'
R/W

36' F-F

60' R/W

36
'

F-
F 60

'
R/

W

36
'

F-
F

36
'

F-
F

60
'

R/
W

36'
F-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S E C. 7  -   T 1 0 7 N  -  R 2 2 W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N . W .   1 / 4   -   S . W .   1 / 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
W O O D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W O O D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LOON LAKE THIRD SUBD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK    1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK    THREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LOON LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W. 1/4 - S.W. 1/4 - SEC. 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK    ONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUNDHOLM   SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W. 1/4-S.W. 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 FOOT WIDE SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W E T L A N D 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K      2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE - N.W. 1/4-S.W. 1/4 - SEC. 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
995.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1271.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W. 1/4-S.W. 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOVERNMENT LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 7-107-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
G O V ' T     L O T    4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S E C. 7  -   T 1 0 7 N  -  R 2 2 W

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODVILLE  MEADOWS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W O O D E D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
H I N T Z     S U B D I V I S I O N      I

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K      1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT  A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.E. CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 7-107-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE - NORTH 20 RODS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK 22 OF MISC., PAGE 287

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 7-107-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY LINE = N 00°02'20" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°44'26" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
330.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ASSUMED BEARING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.W. CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W. 1/4-S.W. 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 7-107-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.E. CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W. 1/4-S.W. 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 7-107-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELINEATED WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELINEATED WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELINEATED WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
33' UNDERGROUND ELECTIC CABLE EASEMENT (1970)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
330.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
884.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
30°

AutoCAD SHX Text
923.62' SOUTH OF N.W. CORNER - S.W. 1/4 SEC. 7-107-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ALSO MISC. RECORD NO. 22, PAGES 283)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' SEWER & WATER EASEMENT (BOOK 22 OF MISC, PAGE 283-84)

AutoCAD SHX Text
670.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
870.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGWAY EASE (2 RODS) BOOK 6 OF MISC, PG 505

AutoCAD SHX Text
27' ROAD ROW & UTILITY EASEMENT (257675 & 293563)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ALSO 257675 & 293563)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ALSO 257675)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELINEATED WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°47'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°00'49" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°48'46" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°47'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
276.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°12'57" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°47'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°12'57" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
835.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
1238.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
243.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°47'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
276.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°00'49" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
995.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST  LINE N.W. 1/4 - S.W. 1/4 SEC. 7-107-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
378.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
40°08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°02'20" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°02'20" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 40°20'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°12'09" E - 444.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1210.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°12'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
483.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°12'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°47'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
341.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 40°20'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEED = 102.39)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B  L  O  C  K       1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
B  L  O  C  K       2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B  L  O  C  K       3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT  B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT    C

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSSIBLE  "GHOST"   PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.44 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' WIDE TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE  PARK &

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT    D

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER   POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT  F

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER   POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT E

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM- WATER   POND



LO
T  

 1
BL

OC
K  

 1
1.0

2 A
CR

ES

(A
dd

re
ss

: 1
00

1 9
th

 A
ve

 N
W

)

OU
TL

OT
  A

26
.29

 A
CR

ES

44
,24

0 S
Q.

 FT
.

FI
EL

D 
BO

O
K:

JO
B 

N
U

M
BE

R:
DR

AW
N

 B
Y:

BO
LT

O
N

 &
 M

EN
K,

 IN
C.

TH
IS

 P
LA

T 
PR

EP
AR

ED
 B

Y 

LE
GE

N
D

3/
4"

 IR
O

N
 P

IP
E 

M
O

N
U

M
EN

T 
SE

T
M

AR
KE

D 
BY

 L
IC

. N
O

. 4
65

64
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

FO
U

N
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10TH STREET N.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10TH AVENUE N.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W. 1/4 - S.W. 1/4 - SEC. 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST - WEST CENTERLINE -  SEC. 7-T107N-R22W

AutoCAD SHX Text
9TH  CIRCLE  NW

AutoCAD SHX Text
11TH STREET N.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W. 1/4-S.W. 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 FOOT WIDE SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W E T L A N D 

AutoCAD SHX Text
14  STREET  NW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE - N.W. 1/4-S.W. 1/4 - SEC. 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
995.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1271.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W. 1/4-S.W. 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOVERNMENT LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 7-107-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 1/4 CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 7-107-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
9TH AVENUE N.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.E. CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 7-107-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
9TH AVENUE N.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH AVENUE N.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10TH STREET N.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE - NORTH 20 RODS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK 22 OF MISC., PAGE 287

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 7-107-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY LINE = N 00°02'20" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°44'26" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
330.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ASSUMED BEARING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.W. CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W. 1/4-S.W. 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 7-107-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.E. CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W. 1/4-S.W. 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 7-107-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELINEATED WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELINEATED WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELINEATED WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
33' UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC CABLE EASEMENT (1970)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
330.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
884.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
30°

AutoCAD SHX Text
923.62' SOUTH OF N.W. CORNER - S.W. 1/4 SEC. 7-107-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ALSO MISC. RECORD NO. 22, PAGES 283)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' SEWER & WATER EASEMENT (BOOK 22 OF MISC, PAGE 283-84)

AutoCAD SHX Text
670.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
870.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY EASE (2 RODS) BOOK 6 OF MISC, PG 505

AutoCAD SHX Text
27' ROAD ROW & UTILITY EASEMENT (257675 & 293563)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ALSO 257675 & 293563)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ALSO 257675)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELINEATED WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE  STREET  NW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°47'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°00'49" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°48'46" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°47'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
276.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°12'57" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°47'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°12'57" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
835.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
1238.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
243.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°47'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
276.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°00'49" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
995.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST  LINE N.W. 1/4 - S.W. 1/4 SEC. 7-107-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
378.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°47'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
40°08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°02'20" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°02'20" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 40°20'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°12'09" E - 444.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1210.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°12'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
483.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°12'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°47'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
341.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 40°20'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEED = 102.39)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10TH STREET N.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\ROESLEED_PR\M36114954\CAD\C3D\114954_V_PLAT.dwg 2/2/2018 10:42 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                      INSTRUMENT OF DEDICATION Know all persons by these presents that we, Edward C. Roesler, as Trustee of the Amended and Restated Edward C. Roesler Revocable Trust; and Barbara A. Roesler, as Trustee of the Amended and Restated Barbara A. Roesler Revocable Trust, owners of the following described property to wit: The NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Sec. 7, Twp. 107 North, Range 22 West, Waseca County, Minnesota, EXCEPT the North 20 rods thereof; AND ALSO EXCEPT: Beginning at a point on the East line of the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4,Sec. 7, Twp. 107 North, Range 22 West; said point being 330 feet South of the NE corner of said NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4; thence West parallel with the North line of the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 a distance of 57 feet; thence South parallel to the East line of the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 a distance of 444.14 feet; thence deflecting left 40°08' a distance of 102.39 feet to the East line of the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4, Sec. 7,Twp. 107 North, Range 22 West; thence North along the East line of the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4, Sec. 7, Twp. 107 North, Range 22 West to the point of beginning.   Containing 28.36 acres. do hereby declare that we have caused the above described property to be surveyed and platted and monuments to be set, that we have named said platted area WEST ACRE, and that we dedicate to the public use the public ways and easements as shown hereon.  Dated this ________ day of ________________ , 2018 by Edward C. Roesler, Trustee and Barbara A. Roesler, Trustee. _________________________________                          _________________________________ Edward C. Roesler, Trustee                                 Barbara A. Roesler, Trustee                                         NOTARY CERTIFICATE State of Minnesota     County of  On this the ___ day of _______________ , 2018, before me a Notary Public within and for said County, personally Edward C. Roesler, Trustee and Barbara A. Roesler, Trustee, known by me to be the persons named in the foregoing instrument and who did acknowledge said instrument to be their free act and deed.                                                             _________________________________                                                             Notary Public                                       SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE I, Michael M. Eichers, Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that I have surveyed or directly supervised the survey of the property described on this plat; prepared this plat or directly supervised the preparation of this plat of WEST ACRE; that this plat is a correct representation of the boundary survey; that all mathematical data and labels are correctly designated on this plat; that all monuments indicated on this plat have been set; that all water boundaries and wet lands, as defined in Minnesota Statutes, Section 505.01, Subd. 3, as of the date of the surveyor's certification are shown and labeled on this plat; and all public ways are shown and labeled on this plat.                                                            _________________________________                                                            Michael M. Eichers                                                             Licensed Land Surveyor                                                            Minnesota License No. 46564 On this the ____ day of ____________ ,2018, before me a Notary Public in and for said County, personally appeared Michael M. Eichers, and being duly sworn did say that he has executed the foregoing instrument.                                                            _________________________________                                                            Notary Public                                              APPROVALS We do hereby certify that the within plat of WEST ACRE was duly accepted and approved by the City Council of the City of WEST ACRE was duly accepted and approved by the City Council of the City of duly accepted and approved by the City Council of the City of Waseca, on the ____ day of ____________________ , 2018. _________________________________                          Attest: _________________________                             Attest: _________________________                             Mayor                                                              Records Secretary _________________________________                          _________________________________ City Manager                                               City Engineer I hereby certify that, as per MS 505.03 Subd. 2, this plat of WEST ACRE has been approved this   __________ day of WEST ACRE has been approved this   __________ day of been approved this   __________ day of ____________________________ , 2018.                                                            _________________________________                                                            Waseca County Highway Engineer                                            TITLE OPINION I, Keith L. Deike, Licensed Attorney, State of Minnesota, do hereby certify that the owners as indicated hereon represents all ownership interest in the land encompassed by this plat.                                                            _________________________________                                                            Keith L. Deike, Licensed Attorney                                        COUNTY AUDITOR/TREASURER I hereby certify that there are no delinquent taxes and/or delinquent special assessments, that the current taxes have been paid and that the transfer has been entered on the land described herein on the _____ day of ______________________ , 2018.                                                            _________________________________                                                            County Auditor/Treasurer                                           COUNTY RECORDER I hereby certify that this instrument was filed in my office for record on this, the ____ day of ____________________ , 2018, at ___ o'clock, _ .m., and that it was duly recorded as Document Number ______________________.                                                            _________________________________                                                            Waseca County Recorder

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE   IN   FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING 5 FEET IN WIDTH AND ADJOINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINES AND BEING 10 FEET IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH AND ADJOINING RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINES, UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON THE PLAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 7-107-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 12-107-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODVILLE TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. MARY TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE STREET NW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOON LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
9TH AVE. N.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD  U.S. 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
Horizontal Datum: HARN 1996 Waseca County Coordinate System

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDING FINAL REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL PLAT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(02-02-2018)



11TH STREET N.W.

66
.00

9T
H 

AV
EN

UE
 N

.W
.

DE
LIN

EA
TE

D 
W

ET
LA

ND

12

21

LO
T  

 1
BL

OC
K  

 1

27
' R

OA
D R

OW
 & 

UT
ILIT

Y E
AS

EM
EN

T (
25

76
75

 & 
29

35
63

) 1.0
2 A

CR
ES

(A
dd

re
ss

: 1
00

1 9
th

 A
ve

 N
W

)

1152.09

1152.17

1151.97
1151.84

1151.47

1151.35

1151.19

1150.94 1150.96

1154.74

1154.74

1151.81

1151.78

1152.13

1151.88

1151.34

1150.64

1150.77

1150.45

1151.41

1151.361151.98

1152.26

1152.08

1151.76

1151.35

1150.32

1150.17

1148.90 1149.10

1146.89

1146.90

1143.83

1143.86

1141.24

1141.03

1139.36

1138.98

1139.10

1143.37

1143.37

1140.12

1139.57

1139.30 1139.37

1139.10

1137.83

1136.81
1136.58

1137.79
1138.42

1139.09

1140.25

1142.90
1141.74 1141.13 1140.20

1143.08

1144.52
1145.70

1146.26

1149.56

1149.06

1147.77

1146.21

1149.15
1150.16

1150.94

1151.88

1151.72

C
G

TR
AN

E
M

S

C

S

S

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>

>

>

S

> > > > > > > > > > > > > > > >

>
>

>

> >

l l l

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l

lllllllll

l

BE
NC

H 
M

AR
K

TO
P O

F H
YD

RA
NT

EL
EV

.=1
15

4.7
4

(C
ITY

 D
AT

UM
)

TO
P O

F H
YD

RA
NT

EL
EV

.=1
14

3.3
7

(C
ITY

 D
AT

UM
)

1140

1145
1150

1137

1138

1139

1141

1142

1143

1144

1146

1147

1148

1149

1151

1140

1145

1150

1138

1139

1141

1142

1143

1144

1146

1147

1148

1149

1151

1152

G
AR

AG
E

TO
P 

O
F 

G
AR

AG
E 

FL
O

O
R 

EL
EV

.=
11

53
.0

TO
P 

O
F 

BL
O

CK
 

EL
EV

.=
11

53
.3

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
HO

U
SE

BA
SE

M
EN

T 
FI

N
IS

H 
 

FL
O

O
R 

EL
EV

.=
11

44
.3

PROPOSED 
DRIVEWAY

(6.9% SLOPE)

19
60

 P
RE

M
IE

R 
DR

IV
E

M
AN

KA
TO

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

  5
60

01
(5

07
) 6

25
-4

17
1

FO
R:

DR
AW

N
 B

Y:
FI

EL
D 

BO
O

K:
JO

B 
N

U
M

BE
R:

©
Bo

lto
n 

&
 M

en
k,

 In
c.

 2
01

8,
 A

ll 
Ri

gh
ts

 R
es

er
ve

d
H:

\R
O

ES
LE

ED
_P

R\
M

36
11

49
54

\C
AD

\C
3D

\1
14

95
4_

V_
SI

TE
_1

.d
w

g 
1/

29
/2

01
8 

9:
32

 A
M

R

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
/G

RA
DI

N
G 

PL
AN

W
AS

EC
A,

 M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
LO

T 
1,

 B
LO

CK
 1

, W
ES

T 
AC

RE

PA
RT

 O
F 

N
.W

. 1
/4

-S
.W

. 1
/4

,
SE

CT
IO

N
 7

 - 
T1

07
N

-R
22

W

ED
W

AR
D 

RO
ES

LE
R

N
PM

M
36

.1
14

95
4

SC
AL

E 
  I

N
   

FE
ET

0
25

50

R

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

M
ic

ha
el

 M
. E

ic
he

rs
Li

ce
ns

e 
N

um
be

r 4
65

64

SU
RV

EY
O

R'
S 

CE
RT

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
I h

er
eb

y 
ce

rt
ify

 th
at

 th
is 

su
rv

ey
, p

la
n,

 o
r r

ep
or

t w
as

 p
re

pa
re

d
by

 m
e 

or
 u

nd
er

 m
y 

di
re

ct
 su

pe
rv

isi
on

 a
nd

 th
at

 I 
am

 a
 d

ul
y

Li
ce

ns
ed

 L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

or
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

la
w

s o
f t

he
 S

ta
te

 o
f

M
in

ne
so

ta
.

__
__

__
__

__
   

   
 D

at
e

01
/2

6/
20

18

AutoCAD SHX Text
S E C. 7  -   T 1 0 7 N  -  R 2 2 W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N . W .   1 / 4   -   S . W .   1 / 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10TH STREET N.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK    ONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUNDHOLM   SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9TH AVENUE N.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K      1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°47'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
276.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°12'57" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°47'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
276.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°02'20" W







  
  

Title:  Resolution for approving a Preliminary Plat and Final Plat to Curtis E. Schumacher 
for the Amor Terra Subdivision located at1002 Elm Avenue East 

 
Meeting Date:  March 20, 2018 Agenda Item Number: 7B 
Action: MOTION 

RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting Documents: Resolution No. 18-15 
PC Memo 

Originating 
Department:  

Community Development Presented By: City Manager 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: To adopt Resolution No.18-15: A Resolution of the Waseca City 
Council approving a Preliminary Plat & Final Plat located at 1002 Elm Ave East. 

 
BACKGROUND: Curtis E. Schumacher is requesting approval of a Preliminary & Final Plat for the Amor 
Terra Subdivision.  

 
The properties are located at 1002 Elm Avenue East. Currently there is a main parcel with a single family 
residential home, and an adjacent outlot to the south. The property owner is requesting to combine the two 
parcels. The new property will meet all requirements for lot size and area in the R-2 District. This will bring the 
property into compliance with the impervious surface requirement for the Shoreland Overlay of Clear Lake. The 
DNR has reviewed the request and is in support of the lot combination. 
 
POLICY QUESTION: City Council has the authority to approve Preliminary and Final Plats. 
 
ADVISORY BOARD RECOMMENDATION:  The Planning Commission held a public hearing on the 
request on March 13, 2018.  There were three public comments, two supporting and one opposed to the lot 
combination. Based on five (5) findings, the Planning Commission voted to recommend approval of the 
Preliminary Plat and Final Plat with three (3) conditions by a vote of 5-0.     
  
RECOMMENDATION: Motion to adopt Resolution No. 18-15 Approving a Preliminary Plat and a Final Plat 
for the Amor Terra Subdivision (1002 Elm Avenue East).  
 
 

Request for City Council Action 



RESOLUTION NO. 18-15 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WASECA CITY COUNCIL 
GRANTING APPROVAL FOR A PRELIMINARY PLAT AND FINAL PLAT TO CURTIS E SCHUMACHER 

FOR THE AMOR TERRA SUBDIVISION (1002 Elm Avenue East) 
 

 WHEREAS, application has been made to the City Council of the City of Waseca by Curtis E. Schumacher, 
owner of the properties, for approval of a Preliminary Plat and Final Plat for the AMOR TERRA Subdivision, located at 
1002 Elm Ave East which is described as: 
 

The West One Half (W ½) of Lot Nine (9), Block Three (3), Ward’s Addition to the Village, now City, of Waseca, 
Minnesota and the West Half (W ½) of Lot Nine (9), Block Two (2), except the South One Hundred Sixty (160) feet 

thereof, all in Lakeview Addition to the Village, now City, of Waseca, Minnesota 
 
 WHEREAS, the Waseca Planning Commission held a public hearing on the request at its March 13, 2018 
meeting, and all interested parties were provided an opportunity to comment; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Waseca has considered the advice and recommendation of the 
Planning Commission, the consistency of the proposed project with the Waseca Zoning Ordinance, and the effect of the 
proposed use on the health, safety and welfare of the occupants of the surround land, existing and anticipated traffic 
conditions, and the effect of the proposed use on the City’s Comprehensive Plan, and the effect on property values in the 
surrounding area; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Waseca makes the following findings of fact related to the proposed 
development and requested Preliminary Plat and Final Plat: 
 

1. The proposed subdivision shall be consistent with all applicable plans. 
2. The physical characteristics of this site are suitable for the type of development and uses. 
3. The proposed subdivision shall adequately provide for utilities, services and development as required. 
4. The design shall not adversely impact public health, safety and welfare, nor shall it have an adverse 

impact on the reasonable development of neighboring land. 
5. The design of the subdivision or type of improvements will not conflict with easements. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Waseca that this Preliminary Plat and 
Final Plat are hereby approved for the purpose as set forth subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. All costs associated with the lot reconfiguration shall be paid by the property owner. 
2. The property shall not be subdivided at any time in the future without prior written approval by the City 

of Waseca. 
3. All development on the property shall comply with the Waseca Code of Ordinances and State and Local 

Building codes. 
 
Adopted this 20th day of March 2018. 
      ___________________________________ 
      R.D. SRP 
      MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
MARY BUENZOW 
CITY CLERK 



PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO:    Byron Larson, Chair 

Waseca Planning Commission 

 

FROM:   Bill Green 

    Planning & Zoning Coordinator 

 

MEETING DATE:  March 13, 2018 

 

SUBJECT: Public Hearing-Action No. 18-01_PP/FP; AMOR TERRA Subdivision 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Site Location Map 

   Preliminary and Final Plats 

  Site Photos 

   Application 

   

APPLICANT 

Curtis Schumacher, owner of the property.  A complete application was received February 9, 2018. Final 

action, which is required within 60 days of the complete application date, must be taken by April 10, 

2018. 

 

REQUEST 

The applicant is requesting approval of a Preliminary Plat and Final Plat for the AMOR TERRA 

Subdivision.   

 

LOCATION 

The properties are located at 1002 Elm Avenue East in Waseca, MN and are described as:   

 

The West One Half (W ½) of Lot Nine (9), Block Three (3), Ward’s Addition to the Village, now 

City, of Waseca, Minnesota and the West Half (W ½) of Lot Nine (9), Block Two (2), except the 

South One Hundred Sixty (160) feet thereof, all in Lakeview Addition to the Village, now City, of 

Waseca, Minnesota 

 

CURRENT LAND USE 

The site consists of two parcels, the main (north) lot with a single family residential house, and an 

adjacent outlot to the south with two accessory structures located on it. 

 

PROPOSED LAND USE 

Upon combination of the two parcels, the use will continue to be for a single family residential home. 

This is a permitted use in the R-2 District. 

 

 



ZONING 

The parcel is currently zoned R-2, Urban Residential District.  No change in zoning is requested. 

ENVIRONMENTAL 

The north parcel currently exceeds the maximum allowed impervious surface of 25% for the Shoreland 

Overlay of Clear Lake. The property was in excess of the allowed impervious when the current owner 

purchased the property. With the combination of the two parcels, the newly created lot will allow for the 

accessory structures, and will be under the 25% of impervious allowed. A Major Subdivision is required 

as the properties are in two different plats. 

The Minnesota Department of Natural Resources has reviewed the request and has no concerns with this 

subdivision proposal. The DNR recommends the lot combination. DNR review is a requirement of the 

City of Waseca ordinance governing a subdivision within the Shoreland Overlay. 

PUBLIC UTILITIES 

The site is currently served by public utilities. No new public utilities are proposed or required for this 

action. There are no comments or concerns from the City of Waseca Utilities or Engineering 

Departments. 

REVIEW 

On February 9, 2018, the City of Waseca received a completed application for a subdivision for the 

properties located at 1002 Elm Avenue East. A Preliminary Plat depicting current and proposed 

conditions was received. A Final Plat was received on February 23, 2018.  

Curtis Schumacher, owner of the properties, is requesting to combine the properties through a major 

subdivision process so he can add accessory structures to his property, and be in compliance with the 

Shoreland Overlay requirements for impervious surface. 

The proposed combined lot will meet the minimum required standards for area, width and depth of a new 

lot in the R-2 District that is within the Shoreland Overlay of Clear Lake. Including the two existing 

accessory structures, the new lot will have approximately 22.53% of impervious surface coverage. The 

maximum allowed is 25%. 

The property owner, Curtis Schumacher, constructed/installed two accessory buildings on the outlot 

without required building permit(s) or zoning approval. Mr. Schumacher was contacted by the City 

regarding the illegally placed structures.  

Accessory structures cannot be constructed prior to or in lieu of the principal building. The structures 

could not be moved to the north parcel as this would add impervious surface to that lot in excess of 

allowed. The solution given to the property owner was to either remove the two structures from the 

properties, or, to combine the lots through a subdivision process. 



FINDINGS 

In the case of all subdivisions, the findings necessary for City Council approval of the preliminary plat 

and the final plat shall be as follows: 

   (A)   The proposed subdivision, including the design, shall be consistent with all applicable general and 

specialized city, county and regional plans, including, but not limited to the city's comprehensive plan, 

level of service (LOS) standards which may be established in the comprehensive plan for streets and other 

public facilities and with Ch. 154 of this code. 

   (B)   The physical characteristics of this site, including, but not limited to topography, soils, vegetation, 

susceptibility to erosion and siltation, susceptibility to flooding, water storage, drainage and retention, are 

such that the site is suitable for the type of development and uses contemplated. 

   (C)   The proposed subdivision shall adequately provide for water supply, storm water drainage and 

control, wastewater transportation, erosion control and all other services, facilities and improvements 

otherwise required herein. 

   (D)   The design of the subdivision or the type of improvements shall not adversely impact public 

health, safety and welfare, nor shall the proposed subdivision have an adverse impact on the reasonable 

development of the neighboring land. 

   (E)   The design of the subdivision or the type of improvements will not conflict with easements of 

record or with easements established by judgment of a court. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat and Final Plat as submitted for the property located at 

1002 Elm Avenue East in Waseca, MN subject to the following conditions. 

1. All costs associated with the lot reconfiguration shall be paid by the property owner. 

2. The property shall not be subdivided at any time in the future without prior written approval by 

the City of Waseca. 

3. All development on the property shall comply with the Waseca Code of Ordinances and State and 

Local Building codes. 

 

REQUESTED ACTION 

Hold a public hearing on the Preliminary and Final Plat request and take action on a recommendation to 

be forwarded to the City Council for consideration at their March 20, 2018 meeting.   



Su
bje

ct
Pro

per
ty

820

304

929

929

925

924

924
922

921

920

919

918

917916

913913 912 912

910

909

909909 908 908

908

906

905

905905 904 904

904

901900 900900

900

824 823 822

821

821

819 817 816816

815

815

814 813 812812811

809 809809

808

808808

807807 806 805 805804 804

804 801 801801801 800

409

401

400

313

311

309

309

308

308

305

304

301

301

300

300

217
211

209

207

206

205

204

203

203

202

200

123

120
8

120
1

117

113
0

112
8

112
4

112
0

111
4111

3 110
7

110
4

110
3 110

3

110
1 110

0

104

102
4

101
7101

7

101
4

101
3

100
9

100
8

100
7

100
6

100
4

100
3

100
2

100
1

100
0

100
0

905

1104

1108
NotificationArea

No
tific

atio
n A

rea

Notification Area

NotificationArea

No
tific

ati o
n A

r ea

Notification Area

11th St SE

Cl
ea

r 
La

ke

EE
lm

Ave

9th St NE

3rd
Av

e N
E

4 th
Av

eS
E

10th St SE

9th St SE

2nd
Ave

NE

10th St NE

12th St SE

3rd
Av

eS
E

Cl
ea

r
La

ke

Ma
jor

 Su
bd

ivi
sio

n
PID

s 1
7.7

02.
031

0 &
 17

.42
7.0

220
 - 1

002
 El

m 
Av

e E
Cu

rtis
 Sc

hu
ma

che
r

5
0

100
200

50
Fee

t
Pri

nte
d D

ate
: 2/

16
/20

18

Le
ge

nd No
tific

atio
n A

rea
No

tifie
d P

rop
ert

ies
Su

bje
ct P

arc
el

Pa
rce

ls
Sh

ore
lan

d O
ver

lay

SIT
E M

AP







 

1002 Elm Avenue East 
 

 
 

Aerial view of lot and outlot 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

View from north 
 

 

View from south of outlot 



 

View from backyard looking south to outlot 
 

 

View looking southeast 







 
 

 
Title:  Resolution No. 18-17 Approving a Variance to allow construction of a storage 

garage to be located 10’ from the north property line, 5’ from the south property line 
and 5’ from the east property line (511 2nd St SW) 
 

Meeting Date:  March 20, 2018 Agenda Item 
Number: 7C 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Resolution No. 18-17 
PC Memo/Attachments  

Originating 
Department:  

Community Development Presented By: City Manager  

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: Motion to adopt Resolution No. 18-17, approving a Variance to 
Allow Construction of a storage garage to be located 10’ from the north property 
line, 5’ from the south property line and 5’ from the east property line (511 2nd St 
SW) 
 

 
BACKGROUND: 
Carl Sonnenberg, on behalf of City of Waseca, is requesting a Variance from Section 154.025 (E) Table 5-7 to 
allow encroachment of the rear and side setbacks for the purpose of constructing a storage garage on the 
property zoned B-3, Neighborhood Transition Business. Governmental Buildings are permitted use in the B-3 
district. 
 
The property is located at 511 2nd St SW and is currently vacant. The property has an irregular size and is 
relatively small for a property located in the business district.   
 
The Planning Commission held a public hearing on the variance request on March 13th, 2018. There were no 
public comments and staff has received no comment. The Planning Commission voted 5-0 recommending 
approval to the City Council.  
 
BUDGET IMPACT: None 
 
POLICY QUESTION: The City Council has the authority to approve Variances. 
 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: There are no other alternatives. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Motion to adoption of Resolution 18-17, approving a Variance to Allow construction 
of a storage garage on Property Zoned B-3, Neighborhood Transition Business. (511 2nd St SW). 

Request for City Council Action 



RESOLUTION NO. 18-17 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WASECA CITY COUNCIL 
GRANTING A VARIANCE TO ALLOW CONSTRUCTION OF A STORAGE GARAGE TO BE LOCATED 10’ 
FROM THE NORTH PROPERTY LINE, 5’ FROM THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE AND 5’ FROM THE EAST 

PROPERTY LINE (511 2nd St SW) 
 

 WHEREAS, application has been made to the City Council of the City of Waseca by Carl Sonnenberg, on behalf 
of City of Waseca for approval of a variance from the provisions of Chapter 154, Section 154.025 (E) Table 5-7 of the 
Waseca City Code to allow encroachment of the rear and side setbacks for the purpose of constructing a storage garage on 
the property zoned B-3, Neighborhood Transition Business. The property is located at 511 2nd St SW and is described as: 
 
The North Half (N1/2)  of Lot Ten (10), Barneys Addition to the Village, now City of Waseca, Minnesota according 
to the recorded plat thereof on file and of record in the Office of County Recorder in and for said Waseca County, 

Minnesota, being in the Southeast Quarter (SE ¼) of the Northeast Quarter (NE ¼) of Section Eighteen (18), in 
Township One Hundred Seven (107) North, Range Twenty-Two (22) West, Waseca County, Minnesota 

 
And, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Waseca Planning Commission held a public hearing on the request at its  
March 13, 2018 meeting, and all interested parties were provided an opportunity to comment; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Waseca has considered the advice and recommendation of the 
Planning Commission, the consistency of the proposed project with the Waseca Zoning Ordinance, and the effect of the 
proposed use on the health, safety and welfare of the occupants of the surround land, existing and anticipated traffic 
conditions, and the effect of the proposed use on the City’s Comprehensive Plan, and the effect on property values in the 
surrounding area; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Waseca makes the following findings of fact related to the proposed 
development and requested variance: 
 
 1.   The Variance is in harmony with the purposes and intent of the ordinance. 
 2. The use and Variance is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 
 3. The proposal puts the property to use in a reasonable manner. 
 4. There are unique circumstances to the property not created by the landowner. 
 5. The Variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Waseca that the variance from the 
provisions of Chapter 154, Section 154.025 (E) Table 5-7 of the Waseca City Code to allow encroachment of the rear and 
side setbacks for the construction of a storage garage on the property zoned B-3, Neighborhood Transition Business, 
subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. The property shall be developed according to the approved site plan which shall be attached as Exhibit A 
to the approving resolution. 

2. Construction of the garage requires removing two existing trees on the property. The applicant is 
responsible to replace those tree(s).  Size and type to meet City code standards. All costs are the 
responsibility of the applicant.  

3. All requirements of the Building and Fire codes shall be met as approved by the Building Official 
 
Adopted this 20th day of March 2018. 
      ___________________________________ 
      R.D. SRP 
      MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
MARY BUENZOW 
CITY CLERK 



PROPOSED 50'x40'

STORAGE BUILDING

2000 SQ. FT.

2

N

D

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

 
S

W

A

L

L

E

Y

DESIGNED

DRAWN

CHECKED

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY

DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, UNDER THE LAWS OF

THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

DATE:                                         LIC. NO.

REVISIONS

DATE DESCRIPTION

SURVEY

SHEET NO.

ELECTRIC GARAGE

 511 2ND STREET SW

---

---

AMS

01

00 5' 10'

5

'

5

'

2

0

'

3

6

'
 
C

O

N

C

R

E

T

E

 
A

P

R

O

N

PROPERTY LINE

TWO TREES, (LOCATION AND

TYPE TO BE APPROVED BY CITY)

12 SHRUBS, (LOCATION & TYPE

TO BE APPROVED BY CITY)

BUILDING SETBACK LINE

1

0

'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASECA MINNESOTA 56093

AutoCAD SHX Text
508 SOUTH STATE STREET



  
PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

 

TO:    Byron Larson, Chair 

Waseca Planning Commission 

 

FROM:   Bill Green 

Planning and Zoning Coordinator 

Maryam Moeinian 

    Community Development Intern 

 

MEETING DATE:  March 13, 2018 

 

SUBJECT: Public Hearing-Action No. 18-03_V: City Garage Variance  

  (511 2
nd

 Street SW) 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Site Location Map 

  Site Photos 

  Site Plan 

  Building Elevations 

  Application 

        

APPLICANT 

The applicant is Carl Sonnenberg on behalf of the City of Waseca, owner of the property. A complete 

application was received on February 9, 2018.  Final action, which is required within 60 days of 

the complete application date, must be taken by April 10, 2018. 

 

REQUEST 

The applicant is requesting a Variance to allow construction of a storage garage with setbacks that 

are 10’ from the north property line, 5’ from the south property line and 5’ from the east property 

line, where a minimum distance of 20’, 15’ and 15’ is required respectively. 

 

LOCATION 

The property is located at 511 2
nd

 Street SW and is described as: 

 
The North Half (N1/2)  of Lot Ten (10), Barneys Addition to the Village, now City of Waseca, 

Minnesota according to the recorded plat thereof on file and of record in the Office of County 

Recorder in and for said Waseca County, Minnesota, being in the Southeast Quarter (SE ¼) of the 

Northeast Quarter (NE ¼) of Section Eighteen (18), in Township One Hundred Seven (107) North, 

Range Twenty-Two (22) West, Waseca County, Minnesota 

 

LAND USE 

The property is a vacant lot and the Land Use Plan designates this lot as Low Density Residential. 

Surrounding land uses include Community Facilities/Public Buildings to the north, west and east, 

and Low Density Residential use to the south.  

 



  
Goals and objectives based on City’s comprehensive plan are as follows: 

 

1. Goal: Focus commercial growth in areas already zoned for commercial development.  

Objectives:  

a. The focus of the downtown is to be personal, professional, business, and financial 

services, specialty retailing, and social cultural, recreational, and public community 

facilities.  

b. Allow limited commercial development immediately adjacent to the interchanges, 

primarily focused on the traveling public and support of surrounding industrial 

development.  

2. Plan, market and develop the west and south U.S. Highway 14 interchange areas. 

Objective:  

a. Allow limited commercial development immediately adjacent to the interchanges, 

primarily focused on the travelling public and support of surrounding industrial 

development.  

3. Provide adequate infrastructure to support economic development 

a. Provide or encourage efficient and adequate utility, transportation, parking, and 

communications infrastructure needed for effective business operations. 

 

ZONING 

The property is zoned B-3, Neighborhood Transition Business District. Governmental buildings 

are a permitted use in the B-3 District. Adjacent zoning is B-3 to the north, east and south, and I-

1, Limited Industry District to the west.  

 

ENVIRONMENTAL 

There are no known environmental issues related to the project. The proposed surface coverage 

will be equal to or less than the previous conditions for storm water management. 

 

PUBLIC UTILITIES 

The site is currently served by public utilities. No new public utilities are proposed or required 

for this action.  

 

CODE OF ORDINANCES 

Section 154.025 B-3, Neighborhood Transition Business District: 

(E) Dimensional requirements: 

 

(Table 5-7 Required Setbacks, B-3 District)    

 

 
  

 

 



  
REVIEW 

Carl Sonnenberg, on behalf of City of Waseca, is requesting a Variance from Section 154.025 (E) 

Table 5-7 to allow construction of a storage garage with setbacks that are 10’ from the north 

property line, 5’ from the south property line and 5’ from the east, where a minimum distance of 

20’, 15’ and 15’ is required.  

 

The property currently has a private service easement from Consolidated Communications for the 

east 10 feet of the lot. The final construction size of the building will be determined by that 

easement. The City of Waseca is requesting a reduction in size of said easement from 10 feet in 

width to 5 feet in width from the easement holder. 

 

The property is located at 511 2
nd

 Street SW and is zoned B-3, Neighborhood Transition 

Business. Governmental building is a permitted use in the B-3 District. 

 

Approving of the Variance is reasonable due to the physical condition of the lot; including the 

topography and size of the lot located in the business district.  

 

FINDINGS 

In granting a Variance, the following findings shall be made: 

 

• The Variance is in harmony with the purposes and intent of the ordinance.  

• The use and Variance is consistent with the comprehensive plan. 

• The proposal puts the property to use in a reasonable manner. 

• There are unique circumstances to the property not created by the landowner. 

• The Variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends approval of a Variance to allow construction of a storage garage encroaching 

the rear and side setbacks subject to the following conditions: 

 

1. The properties shall be developed according to the approved site plan, which shall be 

attached as Exhibit A to the approving resolution. 

 

2. Construction of the garage requires removing two existing trees on the property. The 

applicant is responsible to replace those tree(s).  Size and type to meet City code 

standards. All costs are the responsibility of the applicant.  

 
3. All requirements of the Building and Fire codes shall be met as approved by the 

Building Official. 

 

REQUESTED ACTION 

Hold a public hearing on the Variance request and take action on a recommendation to be 

forwarded to the City Council for consideration at their March 20, 2018 meeting. 



126

103

115

831

712

710

709

709

707

707

707

706

704702

701

700

700

700

700
623

622

621

619

618

618

617

616

615

614

614

614

613

613

610

610

610

609

607

605

604

604

604

291

602

601

600

600

519

515

515

515

511

511

511

508

508

505

505

504

503
502

405

400

308

305

304

303

303

226
224

220

217

216

216

213

212

212

212 210

209

208

208208

207

206

205

205

204

204

204

201

200

200

200

201

140

137

133

132 129

128

127

125

124124 123

121

121

120119

115

116

116

112

112

112

111

108

107

106

300

509

201

200

609

181

308

401
503501

507

208

233

302

No
tifica

tion
Are

a

NotificationArea

No
tific

a tio
nA

r e a

Notification Area

Notific
ation

Are
a

ßß
ªAT

OSENNIM 13

5th
Av

e S
W

2nd St SW

S State St

4th St SW

2ndStSE

7th
Av

eS
W

3rd St SW

6th
Av

e S
W

5th
Av

e S
E

3 rd
Av

eS
E

7th
Av

eS
E

6th
Av

eS
E

Cl
ea

r
La

ke

Va
ria

nc
e

PID
 17

.15
1.0

800
 - 5

11 
2n

d S
t S

W
Cit

y o
f W

ase
ca

5
0

100
200

50
Fee

t
Pri

nte
d D

ate
: 2/

16
/20

18

Le
ge

nd No
tific

atio
n A

rea
No

tifie
d P

rop
ert

ies
Su

bje
ct P

arc
el

Pa
rce

ls
Sh

ore
lan

d O
ver

lay

SIT
E M

AP



 

511 2nd St SW- West view 

 

511 2nd St SW- North-west view 



 

511 2nd St SW- North view 

 

511 2nd St SW- North East view 



 

511 2nd St SW- East view 

 

511 2nd St SW- East view 



 

511 2nd St SW- South east view 

 

511 2nd St SW-South view 



P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
5

0
'
x
4

0
'

S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G

2
0

0
0

 
S

Q
.
 
F

T
.

2

N

D

 
S

T

R

E

E

T

 
S

W

A

L

L

E

Y

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

D

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

I
 
H

E
R

E
B

Y
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

Y
 
T

H
A

T
 
T

H
I
S

 
P

L
A

N
,
 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
,
 
O

R
 
R

E
P

O
R

T
 
W

A
S

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
B

Y
 
M

E
 
O

R
 
U

N
D

E
R

 
M

Y

D
I
R

E
C

T
 
S

U
P

E
R

V
I
S

I
O

N
 
A

N
D

 
T

H
A

T
 
I
 
A

M
 
A

 
D

U
L

Y
 
L

I
C

E
N

S
E

D
 
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

I
O

N
A

L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
,
 
U

N
D

E
R

 
T

H
E

 
L

A
W

S
 
O

F

T
H

E
 
S

T
A

T
E

 
O

F
 
M

I
N

N
E

S
O

T
A

.

D
A

T
E

:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L

I
C

.
 
N

O
.

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

S
U

R
V

E
Y

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

O
.

E
L

E
C

T
R

I
C

 
G

A
R

A
G

E

 
5
1
1
 
2
N

D
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
S

W

-
-
-

-
-
-

A
M

S

0
1

00
5
'

1
0
'

5

'

5

'

2

0

'

3

6

'
 
C

O

N

C

R

E

T

E

 
A

P

R

O

N

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L
I
N

E

T
W

O
 
T

R
E

E
S

,
 
(
L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
A

N
D

T
Y

P
E

 
T

O
 
B

E
 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 
B

Y
 
C

I
T

Y
)

1
2
 
S

H
R

U
B

S
,
 
(
L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
&

 
T

Y
P

E

T
O

 
B

E
 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 
B

Y
 
C

I
T

Y
)

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
L
I
N

E

1

0

'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASECA MINNESOTA 56093

AutoCAD SHX Text
508 SOUTH STATE STREET













 
 
Title:  RESOLUTION NOs.  18-12 and 18-13 APPROVING THE FEASIBILITY STUDY 

AND SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING FOR APRIL 17, 2018 
Meeting Date:     March 20, 2018 Agenda Item 

Number: 7D 
Action: MOTION 

REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Feasibility Report 
Legal Notice 
Resolutions 

Originating 
Department:  

Engineering Presented By: City Engineer 

Approved By City 
Manager:  
 

Proposed Action: Consider Adopting Resolutions No. 18-12 and 18-13, Approving 
the Feasibility Report and setting a Public Hearing for the 2018 Street & Misc. 
Drainage Improvement Projects 2017-06 and 2018-01 for April 17, 2018 
 

 
BACKGROUND:  On February 7, 2018, the City Council approved a Resolution authorizing City staff to 
prepare a feasibility study for the 2018 Street and Miscellaneous Drainage Improvements Projects, City Projects 
2017-06 and 2018-01.  The Feasibility Study has been completed and is presented for your acceptance. 
 
A portion of the project costs are proposed to be financed with special assessments to benefiting properties in 
accordance with State Statute 429 and the City’s Special Assessment Policy. Special assessments for the 
Drainage Improvements are based on contributing drainage area. Per the City’s Special Assessment Policy, 
100% of the Drainage Improvements are assessed to the contributing properties.  
 
Special assessments for the Street Improvements are calculated on a front footage basis and the per-foot rate is 
set per the land use designation according to the special assessment policy. Corner lots are provided a corner lot 
credit per the special assessment policy where both streets are being assessed with the same project or it is 
reasonably assumed that the street adjacent to the corner lot that is not part of the current project will be 
assessed by the City at a later date. Per the Special Assessment Policy, Drainage Improvement costs are 
assessed 100% to the benefited properties based on a prorated share of contributing flow area. 
 
Upon acceptance of the Feasibility Study a public hearing is proposed to be held on April 17, 2018, to discuss 
the improvements. 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: The 2018 Street & Misc. Drainage Improvement Project is included in the 2018 Budget.  
Based on information in the Feasibility Study, the estimated cost and funding sources for the 2018 Street and 
Miscellaneous Drainage Improvement Project are as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Request for City Council Action 



2017-06 Miscellaneous Drainage Improvements  
Summary of Cost 

Item  Estimate 
Construction Items $56,550 
Contingency 15% $8,482 

Construction Subtotal $65,032 
Engineering 10% $6,503 
Administration 5%  
(5% of Construction & Engineering) 

$3,577 

Total Project $75,112 
 

2017-06 Miscellaneous Drainage Improvements 
Funding Summary 

 

Funding Source Amount 
440 Special Assessment Fund $75,112 

 
  

Total Project $75,112 
 
 
 

2018-01 Street Improvement Project 
Summary of Cost 

Item  Estimate 
Construction Items $1,352,775 
Contingency 15% $202,916 

Construction Subtotal $1,555,691 
Engineering 10% $155,569 
Administration 5%  
(5% of Construction & Engineering) 

$85,563 

Total Project $1,796,823 
 

2018-01 Street Improvement Project 
Funding Summary 

Funding Source Amount 
440 Special Assessment Fund $315,522 

 
430 Capital Improvement Street Fund 
 
602 Sanitary Sewer Fund 
 
601 Water Utility Fund 
 

$1,064,376 
 

$115,797 
 

$301,128 
 

Total Project $1,796,823 



 
POLICY QUESTION: Are the proposed improvements consistent with the City of Waseca’s Pavement 
Management Policy and Special Assessment Policies?  Yes, the proposed projects are consistent with the 
policies for the City and are necessary to provide safe and reasonable transportation to the citizens of the City.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Motion to adopt Resolutions No. 18-12 and No.18-13, Approving the Feasibility 
Report and setting a Public Hearing for April 17, 2018 for the 2018 Street and Miscellaneous Drainage 
Improvement Project, City Project Nos. 2017-06 and 2018-01. 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 18-12 
 

A RESOLUTION CALLING FOR A PUBLIC HEARING 
FOR MUNICIPAL PROJECT 2017-06 

2018 MISCELLANEOUS DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Waseca has received petitions from 
residents in the affected areas to improve drainage in these areas; 
 

AND WHEREAS, the policy of the City Council of the City of Waseca is to 
special assess said type of improvements; 

 
AND WHEREAS, the City of Waseca’s Special Assessment Policy calls for the 

City Council to hold a public hearing for said assessments; 
  
 AND WHEREAS, the City Council has accepted and reviewed the Feasibility 
Study prepared by the City Engineer in compliance with Chapter 429 of Minnesota 
Statutes; 
 
 AND WHEREAS, the City of Waseca, in compliance with Chapter 429 of 
Minnesota Statutes desires to hold a public hearing on the merits of the proposed 
improvements. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of 
Waseca hereby calls for a public hearing on the merits of the proposed improvements.  
The time and date of said public hearing are hereby established on April 17, 2018 at 
7:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers of the City of Waseca. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that City staff is hereby directed to publish the 
required notice and notify the affected property owners as prescribed by Chapter 429 of 
the Minnesota Statutes. 
 
 Adopted this 20th day of March 2018. 
 
 
        __________________________ 
        R. D. SRP 
        MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________ 
MARY BUENZOW 
CITY CLERK 



RESOLUTION NO. 18-13 
 

A RESOLUTION CALLING FOR A PUBLIC HEARING 
FOR MUNICIPAL PROJECT 2018-01 

2018 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Waseca has reviewed the condition of 
various streets and determined repairs are necessary in order to protect pedestrian and 
vehicle traffic in the area; 
 

AND WHEREAS, the policy of the City Council of the City of Waseca is to 
special assess said type of improvements; 

 
AND WHEREAS, the City of Waseca’s Special Assessment Policy calls for the 

City Council to hold a public hearing for said assessments; 
  
 AND WHEREAS, the City Council has accepted and reviewed the Feasibility 
Study prepared by the City Engineer in compliance with Chapter 429 of Minnesota 
Statutes; 
 
 AND WHEREAS, the City of Waseca, in compliance with Chapter 429 of 
Minnesota Statutes desires to hold a public hearing on the merits of the proposed 
improvements. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of 
Waseca hereby calls for a public hearing on the merits of the proposed improvements.  
The time and date of said public hearing are hereby established on April 17, 2018 at 
7:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers of the City of Waseca. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that City staff is hereby directed to publish the 
required notice and notify the affected property owners as prescribed by Chapter 429 of 
the Minnesota Statutes. 
 
 Adopted this 20th day of March 2018. 
 
 
        __________________________ 
        R. D. SRP 
        MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________ 
MARY BUENZOW 
CITY CLERK 































































 
 
Title:  RESOLUTION NO. 18-20 AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 

EXECUTE A CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR THE 
DESIGN OF THE RECONSTRUCTION ON 3RD STREET NE  

Meeting Date:  March 20, 2018 Agenda Item 
Number: 

7E 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Resolution 

Originating 
Department:  

Engineering Presented By: City Manager 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: Consider adopting Resolution No. 18-20 Authorizing the City 
Manager to execute a contract for professional services for the design of the 2019 
Project for the reconstruction of 3rd Street NE 

 
BACKGROUND: In the fall of 2017, the City applied for a Local Road Improvement Project (LRIP) grant 
from the Minnesota Department of Transportation (MnDOT). The grant request was for the reconstruction of 
approximately three-thousand feet of 3rd Street N.E. from 4th Avenue N.E. to 11th Avenue N.E. The project will 
include full reconstruction of the pavement, curb and gutter, sidewalk, storm sewer, watermain and sanitary 
sewer utilities. All but one block of this street segment is on the City’s Municipal State Aid System (MSAS). 
The one block not on the MSAS is between 7th Avenue N.E. and 8th Avenue N.E. which is part of Waseca 
CSAH 13. The Waseca County board has passed a resolution in support of this project. 
 
In February 2018, the City learned they were successful in the grant application. The amount of the grant is 
$1,000,000. Conditions of the grant include 2019 construction. To move this project along and stay on schedule 
for 2019 construction, the City requested a proposal for engineering design services from the interim city 
engineer, WSB. The proposal is attached for your consideration.   
 
BUDGET IMPACT: The total estimated construction cost is $3,653,466 including a 35% allowance for 
contingencies, engineering and administration. The proposed fees for the engineering professional services is an 
hourly, not-to-exceed cost of $235,816. MSAS funds can be used for engineering fees up to 25% of project 
construction costs.  
 
Project funding sources include the $1,000,000 LRIP grant, $1,823,313 in MSAS funds, $445,066 from the City 
Water Fund and $385,147 from the City Sewer Fund. The funds were budgeted for in the 2018 Planning CIP 
and will be budgeted for in the 2019 budgeting process. 
 
POLICY QUESTION: None 
 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: None 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Motion to adopt Resolution No. 18-20 Authorizing the City Manager to execute a 
contract for professional services for the design of the 2019 Project for the reconstruction of 3rd Street NE. 

Request for City Council Action 



RESOLUTION NO. 18-20 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A 
CONTRACT WITH WSB FOR PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL DESIGN SERVICES 

FOR STREET AND UTILITY RECONSTRUCTION ON 3RD STREET N.E. BETWEEN 
4TH AVENUE N.E. AND 11TH AVENUE N.E. 

 2018-20 
 
 

 WHEREAS, 4th Street N.E. needs to be reconstructed and complete street and 
utility improvements are needed along the route within City Limits, 
 

WHEREAS, the City desires to hire a consultant to provide professional 
engineering related design services for the street and utility related features of the 
project, 

 
WHEREAS, through a request for a proposal the City has determined that WSB 

is qualified to provide said professional services; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 

Waseca, Minnesota that the City Manager for the City of Waseca is hereby authorized 
to execute a contract with the WSB for professional and technical design services 
related to the reconstruction of 3rd Street N.E. street and utilities. 
  
Adopted this 20th day of March 2018. 
 
        __________________________ 
        ROY SRP 
        MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________ 
MARY BUENZOW 
RECORDS SECRETARY 
 



 
 
Title:  Resolution No. 18-18 Setting Street Light Rate Structure 

Meeting Date:  March 20, 2018 Agenda Item 
Number: 7F 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Resolution No. 18-18 
 
Attached Street Light Rate 
Structure table. 

Originating 
Department:  

City Administration Presented By: City Manager 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: Consider adopting Resolution No. 18-18 setting the Street Light 
Rate Structure. 

 
BACKGROUND:  At the March 6, 2018, City Council Work Session, the City Council reviewed funding 
options for street light expenses.  The general fund pays for about $107,000 of annual street light expenses and 
the Electric Utility pays for about $65,000 of annual street light expenses. 
 
The purpose of establishing a Street Light Rate Structure within the City’s Electric Utility is to provide for 
dedicated revenue and financial transparency for all street light operations, repairs, replacements.  Establishing 
a Street Light Rate Structure also means that the general fund and Electric Utility will no longer subsidize street 
lighting costs. 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: The below Street Light Rate Structure table shows that there is one Base Charge for 
customers.  The General Fund and Electric Utility will no longer subsidize street light costs.  It is anticipated 
that the Street Light Rate structure will be implemented no later than for City utilities bills due July 2018, and 
possibly with bills due June 15, 2018, depending on the billing implementation programming. 
Street Light Rate Structure - Single Rate - Electric Utility and General Fund Charges 

Customer Class 
Street Light 

Factor Base Charge 
Monthly 
Charge Annual Charge 

Street Light Customer Charge 1  $                3.60   $               3.60   $            43.20  

Exempt: 1. Outside City limits; 2. City owned 
public facilities; 3. Unique accounts based on 
past billing practice 0  $                     -     $                     -     $                    -    

 
 
POLICY QUESTION: The City Council has discussed that a direct street light charge will improve financial 
transparency, and will also allow for the conversion of street lights to LED lighting. 
 
 
 
 

Request for City Council Action 



ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:  The City Council has discussed alternatives including no change to the 
current funding and expense systems, as well as covering just the General Fund costs and continuing the 
Electric Utility contribution. 
Street Light Rate Structure - Single Rate - General Fund Only 

  
Customer Class Street Light Factor Base Charge 

Monthly 
Charge 

Annual 
Charge 

Street Light Customer Charge 1 
 $                
2.25  

 $               
2.25  

 $            
27.00  

Exempt: 1. Outside City limits; 2. City owned 
public facilities; 3. Unique accounts based on past 
billing practice 0 

 $                     
-    

 $                     
-    

 $                    
-    

 
RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommendation to adopt Resolution No. 18-18 setting the Street Light Rate 
Structure. 
 
 
 



Resolution No. 18-18 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WASECA CITY COUNCIL 
SETTING THE STREET LIGHT RATE STRUCTURE 

 
WHEREAS, the Waseca City Council establishes all utilities rates and charges by 
resolution; and, 
 
WHEREAS, a Street Light Rate Structure has been reviewed in light of operations, 
maintenance, and infrastructure replacement budgetary needs; and,  
 
WHEREAS, an equitable distribution of funding needs can be made by establishing 
a Street Light Rate Structure in order to eliminate General Fund and Electric Utility 
subsidization of street light expenses; and,  
 
WHEREAS, funding needs can be equitably met by the charges as set forth in 
Attachment A. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Waseca that the Street Light 
Rate Structure shall be established as set forth in Attachment A which is hereto 
incorporated by reference. 
 
This resolution shall become effective upon its passage without publication.   
 
Adopted this 20th day of March, 2018. 
 
 
       ___________________ 
       R.D.SRP 
       Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
_________________ 
MARY BUENZOW 
CITY CLERK 



ATTACHMENT A
Street Light Rate Structure - Single Rate

Customer Class Street Light Factor Base Charge
Monthly 
Charge

Annual 
Charge

Street Light Customer Charge 1 3.60$             3.60$             43.20$          

Exempt (see notes below) 0 -$               -$               -$              

Exempt:
1.  Outside City limits
2.  City owned public facilities
3.  Unique accounts based on past billing practice



 
 

 
Title:  Approve Resolution 18-19 Amending the 2018 City Fee Schedule 

Meeting Date:  March 20, 2018 Agenda Item 
Number: 7G 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Resolution 18-19 
Amended City Fee 
Schedule 

Originating 
Department:  

Finance Presented By: Finance Director 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: Motion to adopt Resolution No. 18-19, Amending the 2018 
City Fee Schedule 

 
BACKGROUND:   At the February 27, 2018, City Council work session, the City Council reviewed fee 
options for the City to charge relating to fire responses. This was originally discussed during the 2018 budget 
work sessions and at that time Council determined we would initiate the process to bill for fire responses.   
 
At the February work session there was lengthy discussion regarding charging for fire calls, how much to 
charge and what types of calls to charge for.  The City has statutory authority to charge a fee for all emergency 
response actions and currently charges for excessive false alarms calls.  Beginning in 2018 the Waseca Rural 
Fire District charges for various fire calls based on their established fee schedule. 
 
Council direction is to charge $500 for the following types of fire responses: 
 Building or structure fire 
 Vehicle fire 
 Motor Vehicle Accidents 
 
Based on this direction staff recommends the attached addition to the master fee schedule effective April 1, 
2018. 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: In the 2018 Council approved general fund budget there is expected revenue of $10,000 
for fire responses, which is a new fee.  Should this fee not be implemented, there will be a $10,000 funding gap 
in the 2018 budget. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends  a motion to approve Resolution No. 18-19, amending the 2018 
City fee schedule to include fire response fees. 
 
 

Request for City Council Action 



RESOLUTION NO. 18-19 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WASECA, MINNESOTA 
AMENDING THE MASTER FEE SCHEDULE 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Waseca utilizes various fees to partially cover the costs of certain 
programs, services and enforcement activities; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City needs to update the various fees and fee amounts on a regular basis 
to address changing circumstances and costs for the programs, services and enforcement 
activities; and 
 
WHEREAS, the fee schedule requires a resolution to make any change to dollar amount or 
fees type; and  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Master Fee Schedule shall be amended 
to include the addition as outlined in below effective April 1, 2018. 
 
 Fire Responses 

Building or Structure Fire $500.00 
 Vehicle Fire   $500.00 
 Motor Vehicle Accidents $500.00 
 
  
Dated this 20th day of March, 2018. 
 
 
 
        _____________________________  
        R.D. SRP 
        MAYOR 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
   
MARY BUENZOW 
CITY CLERK 
 

 



 
 

 
Title:  Approve Funding for Movie Theater 

Meeting Date:  March 20, 2018 Agenda Item 
Number: 7H 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

None 
 

Originating 
Department:  

Administration Presented By: City Manager 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: Consider approving $60,000 in funding to establish a Movie 
Theater in partnership with the School District 

 
BACKGROUND: On March 8th, 2018 the City Council and Waseca School Board held a Joint Work Session 
to discuss the possibility of the City providing a financial contribution in order to establish a Movie Theater in 
the auditorium at the Central Building on Elm Avenue.  
 
There were extensive discussions on how this project would be consistent with goals in Waseca Vision 2030, 
and discussion on the number of comments Council members have received over the years about the desire for a 
movie theater in the City. It was also discussed that it did not appear that the private sector was going to be able 
to provide this services, as there were several preliminary attempts made in previous years that never came to 
fruition.  
 
Following this discussion the Council directed staff to determine where funding for this project could come 
from and bring the item back for their consideration at an upcoming Council meeting.  
 
BUDGET IMPACT: $60,000 from excess fund balance from the 2017 Budget. City snow removal costs for 
2017 were significantly below historical averages, resulting in the snow removal budget coming in a little over 
$60,000 under budget. Staff believes this is an anomaly that would not likely be repeated in future years, and 
would be appropriate for one-time use, but not as an on-going reduction. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Motion to authorize $60,000 in excess fund balance to go towards the Waseca 
Public Schools Movie Theater project in the auditorium at the Central Building.  
 
 

Request for City Council Action 



 
 

 
Title:  Resolution 18-21 Adopting a City Vision and Strategic Goals 

Meeting Date:  March 20, 2018 Agenda Item 
Number: 7I 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Resolution 18-21 
 

Originating 
Department:  

Administration Presented By: City Manager 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: Consider Adopting a City Vision and Strategic Goals 

 
BACKGROUND: In the Spring of 2017 the City of Waseca, in partnership with BEST of Waseca County, 
Waseca Area Chamber of Commerce, Waseca Public Schools and Waseca County began a community 
visioning process called Waseca Vision 2030. The goal of the project was to develop a community vision and 
strategic action plan through a robust community engagement process.  
 
On March 13th the Waseca Vision 2030 consultants presented the final report, which included the results of the 
engagement processes from 567 survey responses, a community vision statement, strategic action pillars and 
specific action areas to work towards implementing the vision.  
 
The City Council has met with the Waseca County Board of County Commissioners and the Waseca Public 
Schools Board where they discussed the results of the engagement process and the key strategic areas that 
resulted from the process. Support for moving forward on the recommendations of the report was expressed by 
all three governing bodies.  
 
In order to formalize its commitment to the results of Waseca Vision 2030 and to provide direction to staff on 
how to proceed with implementing the results it is appropriate for the Council to formally adopt the vision 
statement in the report as well as the Strategic Action Pillars listed in the report as the City’s strategic goals. 
This will help to ensure that the proposals, projects and programs developed by staff for Council consideration 
are consistent with the results of Waseca Vision 2030. Even more importantly it is a small but significant step in 
communicating the Council’s commitment to taking action in order to see the vision achieved.  
 
Waseca Community Vision Statement: Waseca is an energetic, wholesome community that welcomes and 
supports all people in all stages of life. We envision a future that strengthens our regional connections through 
leadership opportunities, economic development and investment in high quality community assets resulting in 
the creation of a vibrant, dynamic community of the future 
 
Strategic Goals: 

1. Create High Quality Community Assets 
a. Launch Programs that attract and retain youth and young professionals 
b. Transform the education system into lifelong learning 
c. Anchor the downtown as ‘Heart of the Community’ 

Request for City Council Action 



RESOLUTION NO.  18-21 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WASECA CITY COUNCIL 
ADOPTING THE WASECA VISION 2030 VISION AND STRATEGIC ACTION PILLARS AS 

THE CITY’S VISION AND STRATEGIC GOALS 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has determined the need for a comprehensive Vision 
and Strategic Plan for the City and the Waseca Community more as a whole; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Waseca Vision 2030 project was a collaborative effort that included 
residents and stakeholders in an extensive and detailed engagement effort; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the results of the engagement showed a clear and consistent desire from 
the community to change our expected future and actively pursue a preferred future of 
increased regional collaboration and importance and strengthening of our community 
connectivity; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Final Report of the Waseca Vision 2030 project has provided a 
community Vision statement, Strategic Action Pillars, Specific Action Steps to be pursued 
and a Roadmap to achieve the vision; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Waseca City Council hereby adopts 
the Vision Statement from Waseca Vision 2030, Exhibit A, and the Strategic Action Pillars, 
as outlined in Exhibit B, as the City of Waseca’s Vision and Strategic Goals; and  
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Manager is directed to use Waseca Vision 
2030 as a guide in the administration of City operations, shall align the City’s activities to 
pursue these goals and shall bring forth recommendations, proposals and projects for 
consideration by the City Council, utilizing the recommendations in Waseca Vision 2030, in 
pursuit of the Vision and Goals adopted here in.   
 
  
 Adopted this 20th day of March 2018. 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      R. D. SRP 
      MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
MARY BUENZOW 
CITY CLERK 
  
 
 
 
 
 



d. Update community aesthetics and infrastructure 
2. Expand and Leverage Economic Development Initiatives 

a. Identify and establish a long-range plan with metrics for success 
b. Create a community marketing and branding initiative 
c. Diversify and intensify the agriculture sector 
d. Expand technology, professional and business sectors 

3. Strengthen Regional Connectivity 
a. Collaborate with regional entities to build connectivity 
b. Expand higher education connections to attract regional innovation 
c. Building top grade infrastructure 
d. Become a ‘Destination Location’ 

4. Create a Vibrant Dynamic Community 
a. Leverage governmental collaboration and cooperation 
b. Activate strong leadership to encourage collaboration between organizations 
c. Promote social connectivity within the community 
d. Foster entrepreneurship and encourage innovation 

 
BUDGET IMPACT: None. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Motion to Adopt Resolution No. 18-21 adopting a City Vision and Strategic Goals 
and outlined in the Waseca Vision 2030 final report.  
 
 



EXHIBIT A 
 

Waseca Community Vision Statement 
Waseca is an energetic, wholesome community that 

welcomes and supports all people in all stages of life. We 
envision a future that strengthens our regional 

connections through leadership opportunities, economic 
development and investment in high quality community 

assets resulting in the creation of a vibrant, dynamic 
community of the future. 



Waseca Vision 2030    |    Waseca Community Vision and Strategic Action Plan – Produced by Future iQ – February 2018 44

6.0 STRATEGIC ACTION PILLARS

6.1 CREATE HIGH QUALITY COMMUNITY ASSETS

6.1.1 IMPORTANCE OF HIGH QUALITY COMMUNITY ASSETS

Waseca has undergone many swings of economic cycles over the years.  This has resulted in outmigration, 

declining infrastructure quality and a lack of new civic and private investment.  The effects of flooding in 

the Waseca area in recent years have placed increased demands on public funds for basic infrastructure 

that has made if difficult until recently to apply efforts to build more aesthetic aspects of the community.  

These macro trends often result in communities where quality of life and appeal is degraded and create 

a spiral that can make them less attractive to new residents, especially if social systems and housing 

stocks fall behind contemporary standards.

This action plan aims to explore and build on four areas identified throughout the visioning process as 

key to creating high quality community assets in Waseca.  The following strategies were identified as 

key to supporting this pillar:

• Launch programs that attract and retain youth 

and young professionals

• Transform the education system into lifelong 

learning

• Anchor the downtown as ‘Heart of the 

Community 

• Update community aesthetics and 

infrastructure 

These actions provide the ‘heavy lifting’ necessary to build momentum on the future pathway for building 

quality of life in Waseca.  For example, a focus on the expansion of housing options applies to young 

and old and across economic strata.  A more diverse housing stock could help to both gain younger 

populations as they look for affordable housing and retain older populations as they go through downsizing 

and the aging process.  Downtown Waseca is an asset that can be built on and its successful revitalization 

as the heart of the community will draw new residents and create a destination for younger generations.  

Along with community aesthetic and infrastructure improvements and specific programs to attract youth 

and young professionals, these action areas combined serve as a potentially powerful combination of 

efforts to build a strong community ecosystem.

STRATEGIC ACTION PILLARS

High quality community 
assets and infrastructure 

are the features of the 
community that will 

serve to 'gain and retain' 
the people of Waseca.

dannyl
Typewritten Text

dannyl
Typewritten Text
Exhibit B

dannyl
Typewritten Text



Waseca Vision 2030    |    Waseca Community Vision and Strategic Action Plan – Produced by Future iQ – February 2018 45

STRATEGIC ACTION PILLARS

6.1.2 KEY ACTION AREAS

1. Launch Programs That Attract and Retain Youth and Young Professionals

It was evident in our many discussions with community residents and leaders, that Waseca is having 

difficulties retaining youth and attracting young professionals to work in the community.  Besides the 

agricultural industry, providing job opportunities for young people has been a challenge. This 

exodus from rural communities is a nationwide trend known as the ‘hollowing out of rural 

America’ and many studies have been conducted to stem the tide.  Community survey 

respondents identified youth activities as key to future community development.

2.  Transform education system into lifelong learning

With recent community investment in the remodeling of Waseca High School, the community 

has shown its willingness to support its youth in education by providing top grade facilities.  To 

build on this standard of excellence, Waseca could take steps towards connecting people with 

the best employment opportunities in the region and supporting a variety of skillsets.  This will require 

an educational environment that promotes life-long learners; both in the job market and as a quality of life 

asset to all age groups, especially with the consistent need to update skills in a rapidly changing world.

3.  Anchor the downtown as ‘Heart’ of the community

Waseca’s downtown already has the hallmarks of a welcoming community center – from its pedestrian 

bump-outs and gateway elements to its pedestrian-scale lighting with banners, plant basket hangers 

and benches.  Throughout the engagement sessions, community members indicated the need for 

the downtown to become more the ‘heart’ of community by creating a sense of vibrancy, activity and 

connectivity to other parts of the community and region. Like many retail environments, regular aesthetic 

upgrades to the main corridors helps refresh and activate these key areas. In addition, using wayfinding, 

striping, and other tools to create clear connections to regional assets can quickly enhance the ties 

between Waseca and its context.

4.  Update community aesthetics and infrastructure 

The issue of residential property development was repeatedly raised throughout the Waseca visioning 

process.  The region has been faced with a number of development pressures and challenges across 

numerous areas and now is opportune time for Waseca to build its capacity to attract new residents 

based on the current challenges and opportunities presenting themselves.  Combining this need with 

the updating of community spaces will go a long way to gaining and retaining community members.

KEY POINTS TO NOTE:

Creating high quality community assets for Waseca will require a delicate balance of community needs.  Through 

the engagement process, a sense of skepticism among community members was observed.  Where there 

is a strong desire for change, leadership will need to provide clear communication and education about the 

details of the strategic action plan rollout.

FutureGame DecisionPath PeopleLink

MasterClass

FutureShift

FutureMakers

V I S U A L I S E
C O M P L E X I T Y

DataInsight



Waseca Vision 2030    |    Waseca Community Vision and Strategic Action Plan – Produced by Future iQ – February 2018 46

STRATEGIC ACTION PILLARS

6.1.3 IMPLEMENTATION TOOLKIT FOR CREATING HIGH QUALITY COMMUNITY ASSETS

• Develop housing options targeted at changing expectations and 
amenities for young workers and families.

• Create a program that connects local business owners with students 
to work on innovative 'maker' ideas that pertain to local business 
needs.

Launch Programs that Attract and  
Retain Youth and Young Professionals

• Establish a Community Vitality Strategic 

Action Area Leadership Committee tasked 

with overseeing the development of high 

quality community assets and making sure 

they are inline with the community vision. 

• Encourage development of the 

downtown as the 'Heart of Waseca' to 

provide a sense of place and promote 

community pride.  Make it a community 

gathering location and a place to stay for 

entertainment.

• Connect with the University of MN’s Osher 

Lifelong Learning Institute at https://olli.

umn.edu

• For insights on how communities may look 

in the future, visit: http://future-ia.com/

project/cities-of-the-future/ 

• Pursue public-private Infrastructural 

investments at: http://www.nlc.org/

sites/default/files/2016-12/NLC_2016_

Infrastructure_Report.pdf

BOLD IDEAS

SPECIFIC ACTION STEPS

USEFUL RESOURCES

• Expand opportunities for cultural and educational training programs 
open to the community through organizations such as the Library, Arts 
Center, and Historical Society.

• Set up Waseca’s own recreational programs for multiple generations 
(sports leagues, classes in parks, etc.)

Transform Education System  
into Lifelong Learning

• Create opportunities and initiatives that enhance aesthetic 
improvements along key driving corridors, parks, trails and in the 
maintenance of community facilities.

• Evaluate zoning and maintenance code requirements and enforcement 
to ensure they meet expectations for community aesthetics are aligned 
with community vision.

• Establish programs to address blighted and distressed residential 
properties through incentives, assistance and enhanced code 
enforcement.

• Install artwork in public spaces.

Update Community Aesthetics  
and Infrastructure

• Focus on creating next stage amenities when developing new 
infrastructure in the community.

• Encourage and incentivize reinvestment in downtown property.

• Create community spaces that allow for unstructured gatherings and 
social interactions as well as program regular activities, events and 
programming to draw visitors downtown.

• Hire a Downtown Mainstreet Coordinator to engage downtown 
business and property owners in exploring coordinated promotions, 
events and operational practices that encourage increased 
commercial activity downtown.

Anchor Downtown as the  
Heart of the Community

2018

2030



Waseca Vision 2030    |    Waseca Community Vision and Strategic Action Plan – Produced by Future iQ – February 2018 47

STRATEGIC ACTION PILLARS

6.2 EXPAND AND LEVERAGE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVES 

6.2.1 IMPORTANCE OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVES

Economic development is key to creating a long-lasting vibrant, dynamic community.  

Helping businesses to grow and seeking out new and more established businesses 

will bring more jobs, and potentially high skilled jobs if technology and professional 

employment are targeted. Having recently lost a major employer in the area, Quad/

Graphics, Waseca has the opportunity to embark on the path of becoming more 

experimental as a community as it moves into the knowledge/experience economy. 

In light of global trends in agriculture, Waseca is in a good position to use its strong 

agricultural sector as a starting point. 

To begin the process of developing global opportunity for food production and consumption over the next 

decades, a plan containing metrics to measure success along the way should be created and revisited 

on an annual basis. To support this plan as well as outreach efforts to attract business, action plan focus 

group members agreed that a collaborative community marketing and branding initiative would help to 

focus efforts and present a unified image of Waseca.

“As we are pursuing economic growth and economic development, we have to make sure it 
happens with and by and for everyone.  That everyone gets opportunity.” 

– Betsy Hodges, Former Mayor of Minneapolis, MN

GLOBAL
POPULATION
 GROWTH – 

25% INCREASE
BY 2050

60%
INCREASED DEMAND BY 2050

50%
INCREASED DEMAND BY 

2050

40%
INCREASED DEMAND BY 

2050

FOOD

ENERGY WATER

Waseca's strong 
agricultural sector 

provides enormous 
economic opportunity in 

light of the growing global 
need for food production 

over the next decades.



Waseca Vision 2030    |    Waseca Community Vision and Strategic Action Plan – Produced by Future iQ – February 2018 48

STRATEGIC ACTION PILLARS

6.2.2 KEY ACTION AREAS

1. Identify and establish a long-range plan with metrics for success

To implement economic development initiatives, the community will need a plan with a list of desired 

outcomes to focus energies on priority projects.  This is an area where community collaboration among 

different businesses, industry sectors and local leadership will be crucial.  Waseca can rely on B.E.S.T., 

the Chamber, University of Minnesota, County and local government to spearhead this endeavor, using 

local knowledge and regional connections.

2. Create a community marketing and branding initiative

The Think Tank Reconvene focus group highlighted a need to create a community marketing and branding 

initiative to update the tone and image of Waseca.  This step was considered necessary to help build 

coherence, community pride, and a sense of place for the people of Waseca.  The branding should 

incorporate the vision and preferred future for Waseca in order to build consistent messaging for the 

community.

3. Diversify and intensify the agriculture sector

The agricultural sector is historically a cornerstone of Waseca’s economy.  Although a relatively low-

wage business in the area, collaboration with the University of Minnesota on projects might open the 

door to much higher-paying technology jobs.  Diversifying the sector to include projects ranging 

from potentially revolutionary technology for wastewater cleaning to water pollutant removal 

techniques could enable Waseca to become a real-world laboratory for the regional and 

national agricultural sector.  Waseca could also develop incentives packages and facilities 

targeted to biotechnology businesses, start-ups and research.

4. Expand technology, professional and business sectors

Waseca has traditionally embraced commercial development within the cities of Waseca, 

Janesville, New Richland and Waldorf.  As part of the expansion and leveraging of economic 

development initiatives, survey respondents spoke of the importance expanding additional skillset 

levels of current Waseca business employment opportunities.  These areas included emphasis on 

technology and professional sectors.

KEY POINTS TO NOTE:

Survey data indicate a strong desire for economic development that connects people not only to local 

opportunities, but to the best careers in the region.  This means that infrastructural amenities are an important 

part of economic development in anticipation that people also want to be able to raise their children and come 

home to Waseca from a regional job elsewhere.

FutureGame DecisionPath PeopleLink

MasterClass

FutureShift

FutureMakers

V I S U A L I S E
C O M P L E X I T Y

DataInsight



Waseca Vision 2030    |    Waseca Community Vision and Strategic Action Plan – Produced by Future iQ – February 2018 49

STRATEGIC ACTION PILLARS

6.2.3 IMPLEMENTATION TOOLKIT FOR EXPANDING  

 AND LEVERAGING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVES

• Ensure that all metrics for Waseca’s Economic Development plan 
comply with the Waseca’s community vision.

• Develop incentives packages and facilities targeted to biotechnology 
businesses, start-ups and research.

Establish a Long-Range Economic Development  
Plan with Metrics for Success

• Establish an Economic Development  

Strategic Action Area Leadership 

Committee tasked with creating a long-

range Economic Development Plan for 

the community with metrics for success. 

The committee would determine priority 

projects, spearhead regional connections 

to bring in new businesses and align the 

plan with the community vision. 

• Encourage the repurposing of buildings to 

create maker spaces for start ups in the 

agricultural and biotech industries.

• Pursue a MN DEED Small Cities Dev. 

Program Comprehensive Grant at: https://

mn.gov/deed/government/financial-

assistance/community-funding/small-

cities.jsp

• For more on the future food and 

agriculture, visit: http://future-iq.com/

project/future-food-2016/  

• Framework for Creating a Smart Growth 

Economic Development Strategy - A Tool 

for Small Cities and Towns at: https://

www.epa.gov/smartgrowth/framework-

creating-smart-growth-economic-

development-strategy 

BOLD IDEAS

SPECIFIC ACTION STEPS

USEFUL RESOURCES

• Create a community marketing and branding initiative by establishing 
a subcommittee that will compile the necessary information needed 
to hire a communications firm to create a new, dynamic brand for the 
community.

Create a Community Marketing  
and Branding Initiative

• Convene regional agricultural sector business meetings with the aim 
of building partnerships and collaborations among researchers in 
agricultural and biotechnology businesses for practical applications 
and development purposes.

• Develop partnerships with area higher education for training programs 
for high need skills for existing businesses and skillsets in demand by 
biotechnology and agricultural businesses.

• Utilize existing resources to connect businesses and organizations in 
the regional agricultural supply chain and build relationships with the 
community to encourage expanded regional business connectivity.

Diversify and Intensify the  
Agricultural Sector

• Create new programs and partnerships that focus on the development 
of novel approaches to address environmental regulations and 
challenges; then use those new approaches to attract new 
businesses.

• Build skills training programming through higher education and 
community education to meet the community's future anticipated 
workforce needs.

Expand Technology, Professional 
and Business Sectors

2018

2030



Waseca Vision 2030    |    Waseca Community Vision and Strategic Action Plan – Produced by Future iQ – February 2018 50

STRATEGIC ACTION PILLARS

6.3 STRENGTHEN REGIONAL CONNECTIVITY

6.3.1 IMPORTANCE OF REGIONAL CONNECTIVITY

Demographic forecasts for growth in Waseca by 2035 indicate an increase for the 

city of Waseca but a decline in Waseca County over the same period. If achieving 

the goal of gaining and retaining significant population growth over time is to be a 

part of Waseca’s vision and preferred future, then strengthening the infrastructure 

and connectivity to the region to support and attract that growth will be necessary.

Supported by its new marketing and branding initiative, the development of 

Waseca into a “Destination Location” will greatly boost its economic role in the region.  

Collaboration with other regional entities to encourage coordination of programming and parks 

and recreational development will lead to additional opportunities to develop Waseca’s reputation 

for being a ‘go-to’ place in the region.

“Without continual growth and progress, such words as improvement, achievement, and success 
have no meaning.”

– Benjamin Franklin

*
Lake Byllesby 
Regional Park

Sakatah Singing 
Hills State Trail

*Minneopa 
State Park

*Sakatah Lake
State Park

*Rice Lake 
State Park

*
Myre-Big Island 
State Park

*
Nerstrand Big Woods
State Park

*Flandrau
State Park

*Minnesota Valley 
State Recreation Area

Douglas State Trail

*
Blowers County Park & 
Moonan State WMA

*Waseca 
Courthouse 

County Park

*Okaman
County Park

Waseca Area Regional Recreation Assets

Potential new trail connection 
to State Park and Trail

*
Lake Byllesby 
Regional Park

Sakatah Singing 
Hills State Trail

*Minneopa 
State Park

*Sakatah Lake
State Park

*Rice Lake 
State Park

*
Myre-Big Island 
State Park

*
Nerstrand Big Woods
State Park

*Flandrau
State Park

*Minnesota Valley 
State Recreation Area

Douglas State Trail

*
Blowers County Park & 
Moonan State WMA

*Waseca 
Courthouse 

County Park

*Okaman
County Park

Waseca Area Regional Recreation Assets

Potential new trail connection 
to State Park and Trail

Waseca has remarkable 
destinational assets.  

Connecting these to the 
broader regional assets of 

the peri-urban space will 
make it a more relevant 

and desirable place to live 
and work.



Waseca Vision 2030    |    Waseca Community Vision and Strategic Action Plan – Produced by Future iQ – February 2018 51

STRATEGIC ACTION PILLARS

6.3.2 KEY ACTION AREAS

1. Collaborate with regional entities to build connectivity

Survey results indicate a keen desire by community members to expand community development activities 

by integrating into the broader regional community fabric.  A key point raised at the elected officials action 

plan meeting was that this would involve capitalizing on Waseca’s industries as well as collaboration 

from all leadership to make this a successful endeavor. Taking the agricultural sector as an example, 

Waseca could connect local businesses into the regional agricultural supply chain focusing on initiatives 

to prioritize using regional suppliers and businesses.  

2. Expand higher education connections to attract regional innovation

The University of Minnesota has long had a presence in the Waseca community.  Waseca also has 

strong ties with Mankato State University.  Higher education’s strong educational ties with the regional 

agricultural sector make it a natural conduit for the expansion of programs and innovation opportunities 

into the broader central and southern Minnesota regional areas. 

3. Build top grade infrastructure

The need to build top grade infrastructure that connects Waseca with the region was a repeated theme 

throughout the engagement process. 68% of survey respondents indicated support for top grade as 

opposed to basic infrastructure.  Recent flooding made infrastructural issues front and center 

for many.  To support regional connectivity, community members also placed an emphasis 

on enhanced transportation and housing options, as well as an interest in upgraded local 

development with regards to regional needs in mind.

4. Become a ‘Destination Location’

Developing Waseca’s lakes, parks and trails into regional trail destinations is one way that 

Waseca could boost tax revenues to support the strategic action plan.  Creating a point 

of destination for tourism and recreation would increase visitor traffic not only to the park 

system, but also to supporting industries and commercial areas. One specific example is to create 

development plans for Maplewood Park and the Northwest Nature Area to transform them into regional 

recreation attractions.

KEY POINTS TO NOTE:

Survey and engagement input indicate a desire for Waseca to collaborate with regional entities to build 

connectivity.  A specific concern of some community members is the need to continue to support local interests 

while this outward orientation occurs.  This will involve a concerted effort on the part of Waseca leadership to 

provide outreach and education to community members about why the connectivity is necessary to achieve 

the preferred vision and how local needs will continue to be a priority.

FutureGame DecisionPath PeopleLink

MasterClass

FutureShift

FutureMakers

V I S U A L I S E
C O M P L E X I T Y

DataInsight



Waseca Vision 2030    |    Waseca Community Vision and Strategic Action Plan – Produced by Future iQ – February 2018 52

STRATEGIC ACTION PILLARS

6.3.3 IMPLEMENTATION TOOLKIT FOR STRENGTHENING REGIONAL CONNECTIVITY

• Develop timeline and funding stream for trail completion within City of 
Waseca and connection to regional trail systems.

• Seek MnDot's partnership in conducting a commuter study to 
explore commuter transportation services to Minneapolis-St. Paul and 
Southern Minnesota regional area.

Collaborate with Regional  
Entities to Build Connectivity

• Establish a Regional Connectivity Strategic 

Action Area Leadership Committee tasked 

with promoting Waseca's assets to 

integrate into the broader regional fabric 

and building Waseca's reputation and 

leadership in the region. 

• Encourage development of Waseca's 

image as a 'Destination Location' in the 

region using the results of the Strategic 

Plan's new marketing and branding 

initiative.

• See two similar recent transportation 

studies in MN at: https://www.dot.state.

mn.us/transit/reports/system-studies/

index.html  

• MnDot Office of Transit and Active 

Transportation funding at: http://www.dot.

state.mn.us/transit/grants/5310/index.

html   

• Pedestrian plans: http://www.dot.state.

mn.us/peds/plan/

BOLD IDEAS

SPECIFIC ACTION STEPS

USEFUL RESOURCES

• Actively collaborate with higher education facilities to promote 
innovative agricultural research programs in the broader regional area.

Expand Higher Education  
Connections to attract Regional Innovation

• Create a development plan for the South Interchange as a Gateway to 
the Community, focusing on retail and commercial services to attract 
regional visitors and highway traffic.

• Upgrade infrastructure by extending utilities to the West Interchange to 
allow for industrial growth.

• Continue updating of aging infrastructure to protect existing 
development and encourage future development and regional 
connectivity.

• Develop pedestrian loops as part of a master pedestrian plan for the 
community.

Build Top  
Grade Infrastructure

• Develop parks, recreation and tourism master plan to identify 
development of events, activities and recreational opportunities to 
draw visitors from the region.

• Create development plans for Maplewood Park and Northwest Nature 
Area to transform them into regional recreational attractions.

• Develop and invest in plans to address water quality issues at Clear 
Lake and add water-based activities to attract visitors and local 
investment.

Become a  
‘Destination Location’

2018

2030



Waseca Vision 2030    |    Waseca Community Vision and Strategic Action Plan – Produced by Future iQ – February 2018 53

STRATEGIC ACTION PILLARS

6.4 CREATE A VIBRANT DYNAMIC COMMUNITY 

6.4.1 IMPORTANCE OF A VIBRANT DYNAMIC COMMUNITY

The creation of a vibrant, dynamic community is an imperative outcome of the 

strategic action plan.  Waseca is currently doing many of the things that will lead 

to this preferred future, but it needs to do more to avoid being trapped behind 

the rapid speed of change occurring in the world today.  Leveraging the power of 

collaborative leadership and action will be key; as will the promotion of connectivity 

and the development of a climate of creativity and innovation. To provide alignment 

of actions, Waseca must insist on its vision informing decision making. 

It is important to remember that the elements of this plan are strongly supported by all 

cohorts of the Waseca community.  Given the cohesive mandate for change clearly indicated by 

engagement process results, a sense of urgency will be required for leadership to carry out the Waseca 

vision and strategic action plan. Hopes are high for community leaders to take action quickly to put 

Waseca on the path to a vibrant, dynamic community soon.

“The strength of the team is each individual member.  The strength of each member is the team.” 
– Phil Jackson, Former Coach and NBA Basketball Player

Waseca has 
demonstrated throughout 

the visioning process a 
high level of engagement 

and collaboration.  This 
has provided a tremendous 

foundation in laying 
the groundwork for 

implementation of the 
Strategic Action Plan.



Waseca Vision 2030    |    Waseca Community Vision and Strategic Action Plan – Produced by Future iQ – February 2018 54

STRATEGIC ACTION PILLARS

6.4.2 KEY ACTION AREAS

1. Leverage governmental collaboration and cooperation

The final strategic action planning meeting held in December included elected officials from the City of 

Waseca, Waseca County, and the Waseca School District.  This was the first meeting in 10 years to bring 

together all three entities.  During that meeting, all officials committed to advocate and support the roll-

out of the strategic plan as well as meetings on a quarterly basis to provide feedback and collaboration 

on initiatives that need outreach assistance.  This type of collaboration is exactly what will be needed 

for the success of the strategic action plan.

2. Activate strong leadership to encourage collaboration between organizations

The strategic planning process has already begun to activate strong leadership and collaboration between 

organizations such as the Chamber of Commerce and B.E.S.T. of Waseca.  This type of collaboration 

should be encouraged throughout Waseca to incorporate various community interests and to be sure 

that all voices are being heard.  Enhanced communication, collaboration and programming coordination 

among cultural and recreational organizations will better serve residents by preventing redundant and 

overlapping programs.

3. Promote social connectivity within the community

A vibrant, dynamic community is supported by strong networks of community members.  Whether 

through school, business, government, religious institutions, neighborhoods, etc., connectivity 

is key to building positive, collaborative environments that support collective action.  

Incorporating a culture of visioning helps to give common cause to this social connectivity 

and builds pride and ownership through increased communication and robust engagement.

4. Foster entrepreneurship and encourage innovation

By fostering an environment of entrepreneurship and innovation, Waseca has an opportunity 

to become a regional leader in new technology and research when combining efforts with the 

University of Minnesota and other higher education. Waseca can also use the mandate given to 

develop the downtown area with new types of businesses and working spaces for entrepreneurs to help 

build its ‘heart’ with younger, vibrant activity.

KEY POINTS TO NOTE:

In a community, there are lots of voices.  What is important from all of the engagement results is that there 

are tight points of consensus around the preferred future for Waseca and leadership needs to emphasize 

that consensus when talking about decisions made to carry out the strategic action plan.  Remember the 

concentrations.

FutureGame DecisionPath PeopleLink

MasterClass

FutureShift

FutureMakers

V I S U A L I S E
C O M P L E X I T Y

DataInsight



Waseca Vision 2030    |    Waseca Community Vision and Strategic Action Plan – Produced by Future iQ – February 2018 55

STRATEGIC ACTION PILLARS

6.4.3 IMPLEMENTATION TOOLKIT FOR CREATING A VIBRANT DYNAMIC COMMUNITY

• Evaluate shared and consolidated service opportunities among local 
governments to increase efficiency, better coordinate services and 
provide for long-term planning.

• Develop and maintain a comprehensive contact list of shared 
services between counties and cities and update it annually to ensure 
coordination of services.

Leverage Governmental  
Collaboration and Cooperation

• Establish an Intergovernmental 

Collaboration Strategic Action Area 

Leadership Committee consisting of the 

committed members of the December 

2017 Action Plan Focus Group. The 

Committee would be tasked with aligning 

all decision-making with the community 

vision and reporting out to the community 

in an annual 'Report Card'.  

• Convene an annual 'Idea Summit' to collect 

original input on community 

development planning.

• To follow the Healthy Community 

Checklist, see: https://www.hennepin.

us/-/media/hennepinus/your-

government/projects-initiatives/

active-living/FINAL_CHECKLIST_

ComprehensivePlanningForAHealthy 

Community_May24-2017.pdf?la=en

• Toolkit to support entrepreneurs and 

small business: https://www.nist.gov/

sites/default/files/documents/ineap/

RI_SmallBizToolkit-2012-Web.pdf 

BOLD IDEAS

SPECIFIC ACTION STEPS

USEFUL RESOURCES

• Enhance communication, collaboration and programming coordination 
among cultural and recreational organizations to better reach residents 
and cut down on program overlap.

Activate Leadership to Encourage  
Collaboration between Organizations

• Actively seek community input on major initiatives and program 
enhancements through coordinated institutional communications.

• Develop comprehensive communication plans and practices to ensure 
an informed and engaged community.

• Encourage walking and biking within the community.

• Follow a Healthy Community Checklist to ensure an overall healthy 
community orientation.

Promote Social Connectivity  
within the Community

• Identify and engage existing and up-and-coming leaders in the 
community with key leadership roles in the implementation of the 
Strategic Action Plan.

• Work with school system and library to develop a coding educational 
program to connect students to the business community and build 
entrepreneurial spirit at a young age.

• Encourage and incentivize the establishment of start-up companies in 
Waseca.

• Institute a mentorship program between existing businesses and 
emerging businesses to provide support and guidance.

Foster Entrepreneurships  
and Encourage Innovation

2018

2030



 
 

 
Title:  Approve Interim City Manager Services Contract 

Meeting Date:  March 20, 2018 Agenda Item 
Number: 7J 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Duane Hebert Resume 
 

Originating 
Department:  

City Council Presented By: City Manager/Mayor 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: Consider authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement with 
Public Sector Professionals, LLC for Interim City Manager services 

 
BACKGROUND: With the current City Manager’s last day being March 23rd, the Mayor requested responses 
from qualified firms for the provision of Interim City Manager services for the City of Waseca. The Mayor 
selected three firms to conduct an interview with their proposed individual who would serve as the Interim City 
Manager. All three firms provided well qualified individuals, all of which brought different skills and styles.  
 
Mayor Srp is recommending that Public Sector Professionals, LLC to selected to provide Interim City Manager 
services, with Duane Hebert serving as Interim City Manager 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: The proposed contract would pay the firm $75/hour plus mileage reimbursement. The 
total amount would be dependent on the number of hours needed to provide the services and the length of time 
the services are provided. The rate of pay is consistent with what other firms charge, and less than some staff 
has reviewed.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Motion to authorize the Mayor to enter into an agreement with Public Sector 
Professionals, LLC for Interim City Manager services.  
 
 

Request for City Council Action 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Duane Hebert 
1904 Baihly Hills Dr. SW 

Rochester, MN 55902 
dhebert722@gmail.com 

(507) 961-3350 
 

WORK EXPERIENCE 
Current Position: Partner and CEO, Public Sector Professionals, LLC 
 
2014 – 2017: Partner and Director of Development, Novel Energy Solutions, LLC 
Served as Director of Development for the community solar garden program. Helped 
lead a start-up company into one of the largest community solar garden developers in 
the United States. 
 
2009 - 2014: County Administrator, Winona County, MN 
Chief Administrative Officer for a county of 50,000 in Southeast Minnesota 
 
2003 - 2009: County Administrator, Barron County, WI 
Served as first County Administrator in a county of 45,000 in Northwest Wisconsin 
 
1998 – 2003: County Coordinator, Stevens County, MN 
 
1995 - 2003: City Administrator, Renville, MN 
 
1992 – 1995: City Administrator, Kenyon, MN, Red Lake Falls, MN, and Internship 
with City of Inver Grove Heights, MN 
 
 

EDUCATION 
Master’s Degree in Public Administration, Hamline University, St. Paul, MN 
 
BA in Political Philosophy, University of Dallas, Irving, TX 
 
Farmington High School, Farmington, MN (1979 Graduate) 
 
 

OTHER 
Former President, Minnesota Association of County Administrators 
 
Attained ICMA Credentialed Manager (CM) certification  
 
Volunteer EMT at Basic, Intermediate, and Paramedic levels (1994 – 2004) 
 
Habitat for Humanity Board of Directors (Barron County Chapter) 
 
Multiple community service club membership including Kiwanis and Lions 

 

 

 

5161 241st Avenue NW, St. Francis, MN 55070     Tel: 763-238-3366    Email : mhylen5@gmail.com 

 

mailto:dhebert722@gmail.com
mailto:mhylen5@gmail.com

	March 20  2018 Agenda
	6A - Minutes - 3-6-18 Regular Council meeting
	6B - Minutes - 2-27-18 City Council Work Session
	6C - P&E
	Council

	6D - Developer Assignment
	6E - Resol 18-22 S&C Gambling Permit at American Taphouse & Grille
	7A - Roesler Subdivision
	7B - Schumacher Subdivision
	7C - Utility Garage
	City Garage - Site Plan - Exhibit A.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	City Garage PC memo.pdf
	City Garage - Site Plan - Exhibit A.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1




	7D Feasibility
	7E Reconstruction Project
	7F - Street Lights
	Street Light Rate Structure Single Rate.pdf
	3.60


	7G - RCCA Fee Schedule Amend for Fire
	7H - Movie Theater Funding
	7I - Adopt Waseca Vision 2030
	7J - Interim City Manager Services

	Name of Owner: Edward C. Roesler & Barbara A. Roesler
	Phone Number: 507-461-0104
	Address of Owner: 36473 120th Street
	EMail Address: roesler2@q.com
	Property Address: vacant
	Legal Description of Property Involved: The NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Sec. 7, Twp. 107 North, Range 22 West, Waseca County, Minnesota, EXCEPT 10th Street NW
	Current Use: AG
	Proposed Use: Single Family & AG
	Current Zoning: A-1 Agricultural District and the LR Limited Residential District.
	2: Bolton & Menk, Inc.  1960 Premier Drive, Mankato, MN  56001
	2_2: 507-625-4171 - bobsm@bolton-menk.com (Bob Smith)
	2_3: Bolton & Menk, Inc.  1960 Premier Drive, Mankato, MN  56001
	2_4: 507-625-4171 - jasonfe@bolton-menk.com (Jason Femrite)
	11 Subdivision Name: WEST ACRE
	13 Number of Proposed Lots: NW / SW
	Number of Outlots: 7, T107N-R22W
	PID: 120070100
	undefined: 1 (25 total "ghost")
	undefined_2: 1 (6 total "ghost")
	14 Acreage of Development: 28.36
	Date: 
	Date_2: 


